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With a "family-centric" perspective, we are committed

to delivering quality and professional social services

to enhance the wellbeing of families and individuals in
Hong Kong and foster a caring community.
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To actualise this mission:

We support the unity and nurturing functions of families

We respect the rights, dignity and potential of individuals

We uphold the principle of confidentiality

We empower families and individuals to overcome challenges

We adopt an integrated approach to provide a wide range of social services by
competent and committed staff

We strive to enhance service effectiveness through staff development and research
We pioneer service projects to meet the changing needs of Hong Kong society
@ We advocate a comprehensive public policy for families
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Our Past, Present and Future
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Upholding mission and adopting new approach to meet ever-changing needs
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Hong Kong Family Welfare Society (HKFWS), known originally as the
Social Service Centre of the Churches when established in 1938,
became an independent non-governmental organisation on 1st
January, 1949 with the initiation of the Rt. Rev. R. 0. Hall and the expert
assistance of Miss Katherine Scott-Moncrieff, a well-known social
worker from the United Kingdom.

In the 1970s, we pioneered Family Life Education, set up Clinical
Psychological Service and Home Help Service, and pilot School Social
Work Service and Foster Care Service. Since 1980s, we have initiated a
variety of evidence-based experimental services including the Mental
Health Group,“Drop-in” for isolated families, multiple support for Single
Parents, Therapeutic Groups for Abusive Families, and Emergency
Foster Care etc.

In the 1990s, the Society developed Family Mediation Service, Service
for New Arrivals, and a Family Retreat Centre to support families. In
2004, we set up Integrated Family Service Centres (IFSCs) and have six
IFSCs at present to provide accessible one-stop services and develop a
variety of services to support families.

The Society has been addressing to the needs of divorced families to
develop Family Resource Centre, the Family Mediation Service and “A
Beam of Hope-Pilot Project on ‘Child-focused’ Parenting Coordination
and Co-parenting Services for Divorced Families”. In 2016, the Society
was commissioned by Social Welfare Department to launch the Pilot
Project on Children Contact Service to support divorced couples and
their children to initiate and maintain communications. In 2019, we
have successfully completed the “Pilot Project on Children Contact
Service” and received regular funding support to run the “Parent-child
Connect Specialised Co-parenting Support Centre” to provide one-stop
co-parenting and parent-child contact services.

Apart from School Social Work Service, the Society also set up an
Integrated Children and Youth Service Centre in 1999, piloted Net
Education services, introduced Peer Mediation in primary and secondary
schools to foster a harmonious school environment. The Society has
also developed different service packages for students with Special
Educational Needs (SEN) with the aim to enable them to integrate in
school life and actualise their potentials. In recent years, the Society
has expanded financial education service for youth and their parents,
set up a Financial Education Centre and launched the “S-QUBE Youth
Financial Empowerment Project”.
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The Society has pilot run the kindergarten social work service since 2011
to provide early intervention to children and families, and strengthen
family functioning. The Social Welfare Department launched a "Pilot
Scheme on Social Work Service for Pre-primary Institutions" (Phase 1
to Phase 3) start from 2019. The Society has successfully joined this
Scheme to provide stationing social work service in 47 kindergartens
2023-2024.

Facing the rapidly ageing population in Hong Kong, the Society
has reformed our home-based service model to a spectrum of
comprehensive elderly and community support services, including pain
control and rehabilitation education. We set up health care centres
on outlying islands and in the town to provide flexible day care and
rehabilitation programmes for the frail elders. The Society also provides
the " Smiley Activation Project - Emotional Health Support Service " and
"Advance Care Planning" Project to serve their needs.

The Society is committed to supporting and strengthening family
wellbeing. As one of the key projects of the 70" Anniversary
Celebration, we launched a research study to develop the Hong Kong
Family Wellbeing Index (HKFWI) to understand the level of wellbeing of
Hong Kong families, as to shed light on the design of our social service
programmes and relevant policy formulation. In May, our “Family
Month", we conducted a Symposium on “Family Wellbeing in a Changing
Society” inviting renowned local and overseas scholars, family work
practitioners, policy makers and relevant stakeholders to share and
exchange ideas on this important issue. Their experience and wisdom
have become invaluable reference for formulating the HKFWI which has
been firstly announced in May, 2020, Family Month.

Time flies, this year marks a significant milestone as the Society
celebrates its 75t anniversary. Based on our “family-centric”
perspective, our staff have been dedicated to actualising our mission
in serving families and the community with love and passion. We will
continue to enhance our service quality and innovate services to meet
the changing needs and promote the wellbeing of families and the
Hong Kong community.
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#$117Z B ® Executive Committee
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Chief Executive

Dr. Eric Li Ka-cheung, GBS, OBE, JP

EEEERE / RBEE

Head of Corporate Functions / Heads of Service

Governance, Risk and
Compliance

o5t
Accounting
ANERKITH
Human Resources
and Administration

BEEREKIE
Staff Development
and Training

A&
Corporate Communications
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Research and Advocacy

HRH

Information Technology
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IRERERT RO
Integrated Family Services
Centre

ERPROIEARTS

Clinical Psychological Service

RIBIEERE

Family Aide Service
SIEXEE - KEREHO
Zonta White House -
Family Retreat Centre
KBRRIRER

Family Careline

TR B OIRRERARTS
Family Mental Health Service
mpas .

TR FRZIEE

Peace Campus - Support
Programme for Enhancing
Peaceable Relationship
BrxKiL

Men Service

e EES Ly

Family in Crisis Support
Project

MEY F&y 7] 58
"KIDS" Our Love

DRSS IRARTS
Support Services for Ethnic

Minorities
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and Divorce Services

SRARCRIL

Mediation Centre

HrEH=ERSRPO
Parent-child Connect
Specialised Co-parenting
Support Centre

FaP0 - R K ERT
T BB RRR REARTS

Family Resource Centre -
Drop-in Family Services and
Single Parent Family Services

M%AE - BB KRR
BEL

Family Constructive Dispute
Resolution Centre

EEGNE -BE1M
LI RES R

Jockey Club “Let Go and
Let's Go” Support Project for

Divorce and Blended Families

N N/ [ N/
hRITE FARERT o 1% AR 755 Bz SRE R
Central Support Integrated Family BERRER Children Services
Services iati i
Ba . ARRAE Mediation Services oz

Foster Care Service

TERY (B2RER)
Foster Care (Emergency)
Services

SER B RN IRRE
After School Care
and Support Programme

B RIRBART -
HPEE S R4 52 PR ER ST 2
Neighbourhood Support
Child Care Project

hHEET TARFS -
NSRRI TS
Kindergarten Social Work
Service - Nurturing Seeds
School Social Work Service

2R B AR HEH TR
SeE st
(F—ZEFE=PEER)

Pilot Scheme on Social Work
Service for Pre-primary
Institutions

(Phase 1to Phase 3)
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The Hon. John Lee Ka-chiu, GBM, SBS, PDSM, PMSM
The Chief Executive of the Hong Kong

Special Administrative Region
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Peaceful Conflict Resolution
Service

M848) B8RSR
“Net” Education and
Counselling Service

BHYBEREZIRRY
Supportive Service for Special
Educational Need (SEN)

BF - REHBEE RS

Adolescent Parenting Service

FERRREARTS

Life Goal Planning Service
EHUSEEHERT
Comprehensive Student Guidance
Service

PLRAIRZESTE] (NER)
Understanding Adolescent Project
(Primary School)

- N N/
BLFEIRS REHERBERZERS HIART
Youth Services Community Care and Special Services

) Support Services for the Elderly

Bt E TIERDS EBERHEHO
School Social Work Services AKX ERBEIRFS Financial Education Centre
BEFSUEERRERE Y Integrated Home Care Services BURREREFD
ATAA Jockey Club Tseung Kwan O PNE R E Kttt & B EERR TS wWomen and Family
Youth Square Enhanced Home and Community Care Services Enhancement Centre
B DR IRES FUBESE B BRI
Adolescent Mental Health Service Kowloon City Centre for Active Ageing EREEgHEERE
. . e e - “Bridge to Compet
BRIAIEERE O ARE KB R R R R oot funded by The.

Project” funded by The Hong
Kong Jockey Club

Mg - HIRB)
SRRENE Kz iks13]
Education and Support

Home Care and Support Services for Elderly Persons
with Mild Impairment

EEMEREEARFESEE
Community Care Service Voucher Scheme for
the Elderly

Project for Multi-
B4 H BIRREEAR TS generational Families
Flexible Day Care Service 2> \BEERE
KGEELL Wellness Programme
Carers Support Service ETHE
HEEE LB LELL Volunteer Coordination
Community Rehabilitation and U |
Pain Relief Station Professional Supervision
EERBEE OIBRERY and Consultation
Elders and Caregivers Mental Health Service HIFES
PREIRLEE - BRI B Designated Funds
Smiley Activation Project - Emotional Health \
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Officers / Committees

- 2023 - 2024 -

HEHA HEERGNTHREITHRER The Honourable John KC Lee, GBM, SBS, PDSM, PMSM
ERBIRE KRERFBE , sBS, The Chief Executive of the Hong Kong Special
Patron PDSM, PMSM Administrative Region
gR . o
. ZFXR+#181, 6BS, OBE, IP Dr. Eric Li Ka-cheung, GBS, OBE, JP
President
ZZfiEhsdE | IP (£E) Mr. Christopher Law, JP (Chairman)
BeaF Bt (B1EfF) Dr. Arnold C. S. Cheng (Vice Chairman)
BB E (FEFEE) Mr. Patrick S. S. Cheng (Hon. Treasurer)
G/ DB+, MBE, JP Mrs. Peter Choy, MBE, JP
KRB T# Mrs. Janet Chu Choi Ming Fung #
ERRELE Dr. Chung See Yuen
HMTESE ??ﬁfj_\’:éitj: Mrs. Yvonne Hariman
. PRRFLT Mrs. Ingrid Kwok
ExeCUt.Ive REEZ T Ms. Cecilia W. Y. Lau
Committee B BRIt Mr. Louis Loong
k@Y T, P Ms. Sylvia W. Y. Siu, JP
BrERELE Dr. Philip Tang
BEEIRL L, IP Ms. Sandy H. Y. Wong, JP
IR AIS# (12023 £ 1 B 21 Bi) Professor Justin Wu Che Yuen # (From 215t November, 2023)
ERMEL 4 (485 5) * (£ 2023 F 3 A 31 HIE) Ms. Amarantha Yip (Chief Executive) * (Till 315t March, 2023)
BRRL - (48%5E) * (R 2023 £ 8 B 1HI#E) Ms. Kitty Chau (Chief Executive) * (From 15t August, 2023)
EEEEM

Hon. Legal Advisor
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P .C. Woo & Co.
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\EFaLt ., IP (XE)

Ms. Sandy H. Y. Wong, JP (Chairman)

(85 2024 = 3 5 28 B138) ;@Biﬂz%i Mr. Patr!c?k S.S.Cheng
FEE R+ Ms. Cegcilia W. Y. Lau
Legal Support FmikEL L, P Ms. Sylvia W. Y. Siu, JP
Steering Committee  ygzze Chief Executive
(From 287 March, 2024) R SRMERAAR Representative from P .C. Woo & Co.
IR A (EE) Mr. Patrick S. S. Cheng (Chairman)
BN Z+ Ms. Catherine Chung
RERELZ T, MH, IP Mrs. Minnie Lai, MH, JP
ABRMFEEREE BiRrhit, IP Mr. Christopher Law, JP
Personnel & Finance FEEREL (£2023F 128 8 Hib) Mr. Louis Loong (Till 8t December, 2023)
Committee EENEL T Mrs. Sandra Mak
SRS (12024 &1 8 30 BiE) Professor Justin Wu Che Yuen (From 30t January, 2024)
=== Chief Executive
EEEEMEE (HEAN) Head of Corporate Functions (Convenor)
BakEr L. IP (E) Ms. Sylvia W. Y. Siu, P (Chairman)
REEL T Ms. Lorraine Chan
BRI AR ST A Mr. Patrick S. S. Cheng
Bt # (H2023 €18 21 HiR) Mrs. Helena W. Fu # (From 215t November, 2023)
ﬁ%%ﬁ%é@ FRIREX T Mrs. Yvonne Hariman
Corporate Affairs MEEZLT Ms. Rebecca Lam
Committee 5Nt Mrs. Sandra Mak

BRSFEEER 4 (£ 2023 118 20 HLL)
WwmerE (BEAN)

ARFE4EES

EEERKE

Dr. Philip Tang (Till 20" November, 2023)
Chief Executive (Convenor)

Head of Service

Corporate Communications Manager




KEBE LT (EF) (F2023 4 118 21 BEE) Mrs. Janet Chu Choi Ming Fung (Chairman) (From 215t November, 2023)
Dr. Philip Tang (Chairman) (Till 20*" November, 2023)
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MREZEL L Ms. Lorraine Chan

BRI AR S A Mr. Patrick S. S. Cheng

L Mrs. Helena W. Fu
RERFEEET pyEt 44 (f 2023 4 12 A 12 BE) Ms. Ruby Hui Like Sea # (From 12t December, 2023)
Elderly Service ZRIREL T (F 2023 £ 115 20 Hib) Mrs. Yvonne Hariman (Till 20t November, 2023)
Committee BBt Mr. Daniel Lau

EREESA, OP Mr. Timothy Ma, JP

HEakEL L, P Ms. Sylvia W. Y. Siu, JP

e Chief Executive

ARFsaEE: (BEAN) Head of Service (Convenor)

AR Senior Manager

ERREE (FFE) Dr. Chung See Yuen (Chairman)

REIEESL , BBS # Dr. Cheung Chi Hung Patrick, BBS #
e = = ER/REL T (2023 £ 11 8 21 HiE) Mrs. Yvonne Hariman (From 215t November, 2023)
%E&ﬂiﬂﬁﬁéﬁ@ B RIiniEL Dr. Lau Yuk King
Fam I.Iy and Ch I.l d RZHE LT Dr. Angela O. K. Tsun
Service Committee #EEIR T, IP Ms. Sandy H. Y. Wong, JP

FlEE Chief Executive

ARF48E: (BEAN) Head of Service (Convenor)

[SEEcs Senior Manager
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2B L (£F)
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B RIRE LT

Ms. Cecilia W. Y. Lau (Chairman)
Ms. Lorraine Chan

Dr. Chung See Yuen

Dr. Lau Yuk King

Mr. Eddie Y. W. Leung

Media_tion Service RRIEE L Dr. Angela 0. K. Tsun
and D'Yorce Service === Chief Executive
Committee ARFs4EE: (BEAN) Head of Service (Convenor)
SERET GBRRES) Senior Coordinator (Mediation Services)
SARAIE Senior Manager
WeEEELE (EfFE) Dr. Arnold C. S. Cheng (Chairman)
BROSRESRE Mr. Mac H. T. Chan
EYNER Dr. Candy H. Y. Lin
BLVEREEZESE ZEEEBHE L+, MH, IP Mrs. Agnes Mak Tang Pik Yee, MH, JP
Youth Service A BEL Dr. Shum Hei-yan, Michelle
Committee BEREET Dr. Wong Yu Cheung
==t Chief Executive
ARF54EEL (BEAN) Head of Service (Convenor)
SARASIE Senior Manager
MEBRHFR T () Mrs. Ingrid Kwok (Chairman)
. - =y mes Mr. Stephen Barry
ﬁéﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁ@ ZoxstEt Dr. Patrick Leung
(72023 5 1173 21 HiE) ) EYEL LT Ms. Tam Man Yee, Millie
EOSter.&are Service BEBEEYT Ms. Wong Hing Chun
(FroorTgt'Noveeiben 2023) EEIR L, IP Ms. Sandy H. Y. Wong, JP
ek Chief Executive
ARF548E: (BEAN) Head of Service (Convenor)
SARAIE Senior Manager
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Mr. Patrick S. S. Cheng
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Report from the

Chief Executive

EEAREGNEERS
BRIRL =+
Ms. Kitty Chau

Chief Executive
Hong Kong Family Welfare Society

SERFKBERIL75 BF » TRAGEERBLERRT
RESRNEEE 'KEFER BEEN—F-

ATER TURAE NES AL EREAZHETM
ZRENTEEREBE - RERERFEERR [ T2

TR - B HE RRAFREZENEEN > BHEAL
REHNEREHNZE > LREERAER - RERD
TEHRRRBEE > gkt EEMNENERM () -
EEREEETH (2 EAE TR - BF () BRF
FOBERARY > BIMNWEL TEBKIREIRE S IEZ M E
BERIEN - MEFZEN BOHBRERF — HE
SENRIREREE 0 SERBINRRIEEIRT > RRKE
—SHREREAEE  RELZARERERHEENGR
SRR IREEIRTS ©

RERBROERLRMNE > MBREER > BRER
ZE ; TERZITOOEHERT » EHRELMEE
SEItte2E > RREEARRRE  SEALENERR
—IZEREMTm - B ERBRRES D ERRBHEE -
BRI TPower TAG. L\EIRRAT 518 SRAEMPIEA
BRENENMRROE - BRRGFHERRE E5ER -
B - E) 58 BARREERERARRGRERNEE
&I BEREAENENZT ; RETEREAEF
EBRNEST > BIBMERSAIEN > 8E 2024 THF
W7 TREERAESITHED  AAREATRHERES
TRRERYERARARTS o

BPHETLSEBAS T RBHNRERZEEHEZEETHME
WH TRESMHE - UBRAGFEERS TBRESE

This year marks the 75t anniversary of the Hong Kong Family Welfare
Society, highlighting its ongoing development of services and garnering
support across sectors for "family wellbeing."

Grounded in a “family-centric” belief, the Society aims to nurture a
caring and happy community. The Integrated Family Services persist
in promoting "Child Protection in Action”, underscoring the importance
of child protection, while enabling members of our society to identify
children at risk early and promoting positive parenting. The children's
services extend their range of services and have successfully won the
bid for "Social Work Service for Pre-primary Institutions" implemented
by the Social Welfare Department in Tuen Mun (East), Kwai Tsing,
and Kwun Tong districts. The service centre in Tuen Mun (East) has
already started operations, while the social worker teams in the other
two districts will soon begin to serve the pre-primary institutions.
The "Neighbourhood Support Child Care Project”, which has been in
operation for years, has also successfully expanded to Sai Kung area,
offering quality child care assistance to families in need.

Elderly Services integrates gerontechnology for rehabilitation and
aging in place, while offering psychosocial support to enhance social
networks, promote community engagement, and advocate for advanced
care planning for a dignified life journey. Youth Services are unwavering
in their commitment to promote mental health of young people through
initiatives such as the "Power T.A.G. - Boosting Inner Strength Project”,
designed to boost their inner strength and cultivate a growth-oriented
mindset. The Mediation Services, exemplified by the "Happy Family
with M.E." programme, are enhancing the public's conflict management
skills with positive feedback. Noteworthy is the commissioning of
service by Home and Youth Affairs Bureau for the implementation of a
maintenance mediation pilot scheme in the latter half of 2024 through
the Community Care Fund. The scheme aims to deliver mediation
services related to maintenance fees for individuals in need.

The Financial Education Centre participates in the "Elder Academy
Scheme" jointly promoted by the Labour and Welfare Bureau and
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the Elderly Commission. We employed a cross-sector collaboration
model to design and coordinate the "Elderly Financial Wisdom Course."
Additionally, The "Money Wise New Generation" financial education
programme was once again funded by the HKEX Foundation, and
allocated and monitored by the Hong Kong Community Chest, aiming
to comprehensively enhance the financial literacy of young people.
The "Financial Education Programme for Students”, planned by the
Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, aims to instill practical financial
knowledge and values in primary school students and parents. The
Society particularly offers relevant training for parents to enhance their
grasp of parent-child financial education. Employee support services
offer counseling, training, crisis intervention, and management support.
We are proud to have inaugural collaboration with the Civil Service
Bureau, achieving tangible results.

The Society is committed not only to the betterment of families, but
also to the pursuit of operational excellence. Embracing change and
innovation, we ensure service quality and efficiency remain paramount.
The Executive Committee has established the Legal Support Steering
Committee early this year. Tasked with evaluating mechanisms for
legal support services, overseeing legal affairs related to the Society,
and providing professional guidance on regulatory compliance, risk
management and corporate governance, this committee stands
as a cornerstone for prudent decision-making and organisational
governance. Meanwhile, we diligently refine our information technology
infrastructure and upgrade the necessary equipment for staff. The
IT team has particularly strengthened the network security systems
to ensure that our employees can work with high network security
standards, thereby elevating the overall efficacy of our services.

In the fourth year of the "HKFWS Envisioning 2024" strategic plan, the
Society has made significant progress toward two goals: strengthen
the ‘family-centric’ intervention model across service, and engage
the community and foster partnerships to advocate family values. We
continue to align staff with this ‘family-centric’ approach and enhance
collaboration through the ‘Internal Communication Programme.’

As the Society entered its 75t anniversary, under the theme “Family
is where Love is”, we orchestrated a series of vibrant events to raise
public awareness of family wellbeing. These initiatives encompassed
the hosting of a principal gathering to bolster communication and
collaboration with schools; the 23 Peer Mediation Project Recognition
Ceremony brought together peer mediators from 20 secondary
schools, emphasising the importance of mediation among the youth
community; and Happy Volunteer Day 2024 featured around 160
service volunteers and corporate representatives commemorating
years of fruitful achievements. Likewise, family-oriented activities such
as the "Homeland" Family Market and "Home Sweet Home" Ice-Cream
Truck provided opportunities for quality family time.

With a legacy spanning 75 years, the Society has achieved outstanding
accomplishments in professional social services. Apart from extending
gratitude to benefactors, government bodies, partners, and supportive
community, | would like to thank all the Executive Committee members,
Service Committee members and all staff for years of dedicated
contribution, laying a solid foundation for organisational growth. | am
convicted that this spirit of dedication and progress will be carried
forward. Our gratitude also extends to every family in Hong Kong
in witnessing this memorable instance. Together, let's uphold the
“family-centric” belief and embark on a new chapter in promoting
family wellbeing.
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HKFWS Envisioning 2024

MXfERER 2024) B EMNENTE - FNERE
NEIEEBREEBE TEAET  BEEK R
BE o EREBPIFNBANRES T - BB TR
BRES 2024) MWERIEER :

10058 TURBE) BENABXESRBHEEN
BEHER  UEANEHEZABE2HEHRIR
ERE EERENEUNRIREREIRIE

2. BUMH s BIBHESHE - HA » FEKERERE
BE > BULMEERERBUAZOIMELE -

The fourth year’s work of "Envisioning 2024" has been accomplished. The
four strategic teams have actively implemented strategies that could help the
Society strengthen the application of the unique “family-centric” intervention
model across services, and to engage the community to co-create, pass on
and advocate the family value. With collective efforts across units and levels,
the Society is getting closer to realising the two strategic goals of "Family
Vision 2024":

1. To strengthen the application of the unique "family-centric" intervention
approach across services; and to effectively address the needs of families,
to safeguard family wellbeing and develop a family-friendly environment in
the rapidly changing society.

2. To engage the community and foster partnerships; and to co-create, pass
on and advocate the family value, so as to build a caring society with family
wellbeing as the core.

wig/E— (BIE TXEREN ) -

FARH I REHEX 1> MBRAFRIEPER T UREZS |
Strategic Group 1 (Formulating the “HKFWS Formula”) - Deepen the
Understanding of the "HKFWS Formula" and Strengthen the Practice of
"Family-centric" Perspective at Work

ATEREMENZENFTREH TFLEER T
KRE) > ZMSEBFEBERIXASEHETHFER
FEBEL > AEGFRAMBHATRL TRITHER
Bl o L THRUERI(E  EBIERE ~ IRBFEIHIT
FERE URB/E) =K ATBIFELM
RETRZEENER -

PR T EINSN » HATEB P ORT TURAE) B
BRNAOEE  ZEREBRENDZASIZLBELEE -

FHFITNEAR BB F S Facebook Workplace | 73
ZTHNEARSEE TURAX] MRS > iLUMHE
BENRBEBNEREBHEES  sIEFEBRE
EAVELR o

o ARWIHTAIER
GES
Remarkable
sharing session by

Dr. Lau Yuk King

To empower colleagues with practical implementation of the "family-centric"
perspective in their work, we invited Dr. Lau Yuk King from Department of
Social Work of the Chinese University of Hong Kong (CUHK), to conduct four
training sessions for frontline staffs from different services. Through the
training. our social workers revisited their experiences in applying the "family-
centric" perspective, including casework, programme design, and service plan
execution, and Dr. Lau provided her valuable insights generously.

In addition to the training, we encouraged service centres to organise sharing
sessions on the practical implementation of the "family-centric” perspective,
aiming to inspire further reflections among colleagues. We also shared six
stories of colleagues practicing the approach on our internal communication
platform “Facebook Workplace”, accompanied by four-panel comics. To
generate interest among colleagues of various job levels, we incorporated
interactive quizzes with exciting prizes.

o NETEE IURAZ
WENMEEE
The six four-panel comics
on the "family-centric"
perspective




REE/NEZ (BIBEIREN) - ERERIENEIRIREA ST IRBHAE
Strategic Group 2 (Staff Capacity Building) - Expand Professional Training

and Enhancing Staff Exposure

BEBRXAREH T RO L TEERMETED
EAS ZFRIMEER > 2RNEZFEHTEEHE (B
TRELT) LEEAFEIN—E  2ARMTIEE-HR
EEBETENRREMSEENFTEXNRAREE
ERFOTHE  BERHISLERENEERMAT
#HFIBIITY > —ERBAR °

HERFEEDHAGHNRBEE  ZEBLTIF
MABAMNRERBELZERRBNER > RfIEES
BRENFEENEEREFMEES  FIIET 'R
EAET R BRI D EENE > ERE AL
BIBIMMES - —FHEBRFBHOAIMNES -

Entering its second year, the "Social Work Engagement Programme on
Professional Development", jointly organised with the Department of Social
Work of CUHK, has seen a doubling in the number of participating graduating
social work students (Bachelor’'s Degree and Master Degree) compared to
last year. Both the department and the students agreed that the programme
enhanced students' commitment to the profession and their understanding of
the Society’s services. Some students have subsequently joined the Society as
fellow social workers after graduation.

To ensure that colleagues have a better understanding of our service
operations, acquire more knowledge and skills in their work, and flexibly utilise
service resources, we continue to expand their perspectives and capabilities
through various approaches. These included the "Internal Attachment
Programme" and training in information technology to drive service innovation
and integration.

& MURKFAENHIETERE (f) LRERERFHOMIEF LS RERBFROET B TEER
Two CUHK students participated in a one-day work experience programme at Kwai Chung (South) Integrated
Family Service Centre, and Shun Lee Integrated Family Service Centre respectively

o MUFLERBHUAENEFSRE T HERERBHOET T HH 5-8 AVIREER

Last summer, two colleagues from youth services had a 5-8 day exchange experience at our integrated family service centres
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RigNE= (RRMETE / BB

WEgRIEEE

RNEGE) - PRERBAHMESERITESP >

Strategic Group 3 (Aligning District Efforts / Cross-sector Collaboration)
- Learn and Apply Community Engagement at Work and Regularise

District Meeting

BE—F > BRSBTS RZRE > NRESE
H @S] B3HE o o > FEINVARFSHE ERE R
MtE28 ) NEXR ARSI WEAW
BIFZBAM ERE - TERNDEET > TEMR
BURZETEFNZERLE - ANBRESE Mt
B2 NH > TENMEWRIERREBMERS

Nes)
ym °

IESh > FPIAEERTT THE g » MNRB BT
#Ho DERBERKSHBFERE > HEEEES
B EIRIZ (B IAVARTS ©

A Bt

Tree of Humanity

o AE2EMRBHERRANZEY
Colleagues participated in a sharing
session on the application of
community engagement

lk.m‘ni

I.oimwwlin'l’ncoﬂmrmm and
its seeds oll over the world,

In the past year, we hosted visits and exchange sessions to enhance
colleagues' understanding on community engagement. Additionally, different
services continued to apply the community engagement model in various
programmes and collaborated with partners to co-create solutions for
social issues. During the year-end sharing session, the services shared their
learnings and experiences from these initiatives. To enhance colleagues’
understanding on community engagement, the working group also created
videos for new and existing colleagues to review.

Furthermore, we continued to organise District Meetings to foster cross-
unit understanding, share service updates, and explore collaboration
opportunities, with the aim to gather more local resources to provide
appropriate services.

o 2HBABATFE > WRttRBHE
ENJREE
Visit to Hong Kong Red Cross with
L 4 discussions on the application of
e _

community engagement

\
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Strategic Group 4 (Central Advocacy Campaign) - Engage in Dialogue with
the Public Regarding Different Family-related Issues Through Various Means

BE—F > RMUBILTTENUFHE EhEE
AT BE AT lesc RITHHE) > BBEKS
Sh M EFFBUFER R EEESE > HEAZES
—H - RERERIER - It RATE—FTHRE
HBERSEFIRE  BEFVERBNEEER
LHRETRE  BEFAN (HLEREER)
FERERR > BRNERARTHREFSANLE o

ARARBEFE > URKEAFEEN THomelandl X
EHEEMAHNEERASTERS - HIMNEER
ERENdE—R28 > HEEE REE—K AL

BEENFEES BT —F—ENREWES > HMT
BEEHEA TRERE) > SEEFNZRES &
TEMMESERIVES > BEREESH BEEB

Over the past year, we have forged various partnerships to further our
mission. One significant collaboration was joining the MTR Corporation's “ESG
Project Allies Programme”, where we collaborated with MTR and 11 other
non-governmental organisations and social enterprises that share our vision.
Together, we initiated impactful projects aimed at driving positive change.
Moreover, we have expanded our collaborations with MTR shopping malls. For
instance, the youth services organised an exhibition on youth mental health
at Telford Plaza Phase Il, allowing youngsters to express their opinions on the
topic. Through this exhibition, we not only raised public awareness of youth
voices but also promoted dialogue and understanding.

In terms of public education, the "Homeland" Family Market, themed around
families, has become a platform that brings together different services and
fosters participation from commercial entities and social enterprises to
promote the message of "family first". Additionally, we continued to lobby for
family health through collaborations with companies such as Reckitt Hong

tzoz Buluoisinuz SMAIH  \ vZoz EEiY @

Kong and Paradise Mall, as well as co-organising the city-wide "BEE Family
Coach" with RunOurCity Foundation.

KERETE o

o NEEEIG IR 15 F
28 - EFEME > HEE
E| O BRTEBERARTHES
ABILEIN » TREERAES
AHtENEER
The event “Artistic Youth
Fest - My Definition of Youth
Community” held at Telford
Plaza Phase Il served the
purpose of not just raising
public awareness of young
people's voices, but also
bolstering youngster's
sense of belonging to the
community
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® LIREATER Homeland]) KEMEE 2023
BEAZHEZFKETRARIIRER
The "Homeland" Family Market 2023, themed
around families, once again provided joyful
family moments for participating families

e QAR vees TAMITA
ZoZEX+A~-. =8

o RETCHIMEN TEREER] o GIFRESE B A TSI CARE) SEF e [BEE BRHAREE BB NBH ~ &8 &
=18 MERE—HKARE Co-organised “Our Place. We Care” workshops E BB BAZ2EREN TRERE)

Hosted “Family Health Day” at
Paradise Mall, advocating “health
is a priority for the whole family”

with Reckitt Hong Kong “BEE Family Coach” aimed at promoting family
health through aspects of exercise, diet, rest

and communication
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EEREEZMREN

Hong Kong Family Wellbeing Index

FE-EHREEBRENEL 112019 FHEHE
BEE EEARE=EEY EETE I 2020
FiE > % EEREFZEEH » UREAREE
REZR- - EBXE=REY 22BEEAYEE
BHEXENENERENREEZEREETIR B
BEBMHET > ERFEEBERENZER/KT &
STEFRTERR > WHELET > HREZEH
TE - LFHBARNER  AFEBRE  BIRRF
FFNE  FREXEZEIEKIIERERERE
BB LREEENSE -

The Society has always been committed to enhancing the family wellbeing
in Hong Kong. In 2019, we launched the Hong Kong Family Wellbeing Index
(HKFWI1), the first measurement tool to assess family wellbeing in the city.
Since 2020, we have been launching research studies of HKFWI regularly
to raise public awareness. This is the first socially relevant and culturally
appropriate measurement tool of sound reliability and validity to regularly
assess the wellbeing of Hong Kong families. By exploring the impact of
social changes, such as the pandemic, on family wellbeing, we provide
professional recommendations to enhance the family wellbeing of the general
public. Hence, HKFWI also serves as an important reference for families, the
government, and stakeholders from different sectors in promoting family
wellbeing and formulating family-friendly workplace measures.

ERREGTES ERUHERRERTEEZS
Engaging the Community through Online and Offline Platforms

FERTERETEELRD  BREEEBRE
ME@AT > ARTABBERELES  THE
SREZRRN > URAEHE > 215 TREER
B TREER) ~ TRERR) ~ THEEE) -
MtEER M TEE7E) OSDKER ERQ
PRERREAREZENENTTE °

ATRALNTVHRE=ZEBNIHRER > AGTE
BB REE— RTINS - LB ETE
BB FNBEBREEZEIEH - BRTHREE S &
ETREFS AEARER  BAHP—BERE
&) MHomeland] RE™ME > UEY - ML KEE
EEEERERL > RARE=®EH °

SN > AEREEH IEBRE=REE HLEE
ELEBFETERBE  THREE > MALRE
RES R ERIME I — R R AERARIRTRE - B REY
ETNREFENAARFEEESN TR BT
EHEERRER SEBRERBERARERE

In addition to conducting regular territory-wide study to evaluate the family
wellbeing status of Hong Kong families, the Society has provided an online
questionnaire for the public to assess their own family wellbeing across six
domains, namely "family solidarity," "family resources"”, "family health", "social
connection", "social resources" and "work-life balance". This assessment is
accompanied by recommendations, allowing the general public to understand

effective ways for enhancing family wellbeing.

To enhance public understanding and awareness of family wellbeing,
the Society has published a series of well-crafted posts on social media
platforms, employing simple illustrations and relatable examples from HKFWI.
Alongside our online promotional efforts, we have designated the month of
May as "Family Month" and organised "Homeland" Family Market, also the
highlight event of the month where shopping. entertainment, and exhibitions
were featured to promote quality family time and enhance family wellbeing.

Furthermore, the Society offered corporates with customised online
questionnaires based on HKFWI to actively engage their employees. These
questionnaires could be customised with the inclusion of the corporate’s logo
and an additional question that addresses specific organisational needs. By
gaining a better understanding of their employees' family wellbeing status,
corporates could effectively devise family-friendly workplace measures and
policies that cater to the needs of their workforce.
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Through a series of well- o AEXBMARKEEBFETIER HEBRE=RIET -
crafted social media posts with
relatable examples, we introduce
the six domains that affect
family wellbeing, and provide
professional recommendations

EBTHRETHNREERNRN > MEIEEEARERSEER
We encourage the general public and corporates to participate
in the "Hong Kong Family Wellbeing Index". By understanding
employees’ family wellbeing status, corporates can effectively
formulate family-friendly workplace measures
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Corporate Communications
ZEGEMG > SRUXEE  EFARNEERER

Strengthening Media Relationships and Deploying Social Media to Maintain
Close Communications With Stakeholders From Different Sectors

rE—BHEEBRERERHE  BBTHNEA
B BERBER - ZTERBNE - EHE
ARAENEESRE > BRARE T RSB EE
8o A AGOFEHRBERLER > HphaiE
Facebook  Instagram J7 Linkedin & > ~1B & R~ [E
j“% A RFHEENFEHE  RHTZEEEHT
EERMEEARDZEHEMN » URKEE
EBHEREER  ARESEFENRFNE °
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In order to foster a deeper understanding of our services and mission among
the public, the Society has maintained consistent and close communication
with the media. We regularly disseminated information on various aspects,
including organisational development, service introductions, event updates,
and engaging thematic interviews to keep the public well-informed of our
work. In recent years, the Society has also proactively expanded its presence
on popular social media platforms such as Facebook, Instagram, and LinkedIn.
These platforms not only provide interactive channels for stakeholders
from diverse backgrounds, sectors, and age groups, but also serve as
vital platforms for sharing our latest news and messages related to family
wellbeing. Through these efforts, we effectively reached and engaged with a
wide range of audiences.

o AEMIBHNESHIRRIANE » BT )
_JLX“THﬁLT%ﬂ&ﬁﬁ@?%‘ﬁu\uﬂ
The Society actively disseminated rich content
on social media to enable stakeholders to stay
informed about our latest updates through
various channels
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o EEBENTES  BHBALTH
REN LTRSS

Through the influence of the media,
we seek to promote awareness among
the public about the Society’s wide

range of services
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HEEMEGEERES RAXESZS

Collaborating with Corporate Partners to Promote Shared Value

REGERBERUTERF  ERERFELEERER
RBWEE  "RARXBRNRESZR - SEFEE > &
BORREMNZREEBET mEEE  UNKREBY
et —AEERE=ZERERREEE -

RER 2023 F 7 BHEFZREBRIETREE
BRERM TIN5 M CARE) BT LI ; B
BEE 0 REZ2ZIRMETE > FERETFL—
EEBMEZRE ; IFNHRRERFEHE -
HERERTZILEE > S EMAERRE/ N
Boltih FIZRESERETREEIEALAEHE
RFEL 2024 F1BATERERN EFERT
B35 BRTEEBEER R EBE T M AKX
RO ERM T AR NEIG R+ > 2B R AU
FERE  SBHBHEST N\KRRK > EINES) %
B2k TNEFREEZBR o

REGHRASERN 2024 F2 Ak 3 BEH (H
BRA) BREBLESARBEERESRS  BREY
EIEIME ~ RFEEHE - BB RRBER
EL  BIEBEBYAMERDZ  BAHKKE TR
AN & TREZR) BB -

By connecting with various sectors of society and leveraging available
resources, the Society strived to organise events and convey positive
messages that contribute to the enhancement of family wellbeing. This year,
we have collaborated with Reckitt Hong Kong and its brand Dettol, as well
as Emperor Motion Pictures to promote family wellbeing and lobby for family
values.

In July, 2023, the Society collaborated with Reckitt Hong Kong and Dettol to
organise the "Our Place. We CARE" parent-child tidying workshop. Through
this workshop, parents learned tidying skills to effectively tidy and clean
their homes together with their children. Additionally, interaction kits were
distributed in the community to encourage parents and children to set goals
and engage in housework challenges together. In January, 2024, our Foster
Care Service partnered with Reckitt Hong Kong and Dettol to organise a
Chinese New Year cooking workshop for foster families. In addition to making
festive food, a professional organiser was invited to share tips on spring
cleaning, encouraging the interaction among the children, foster parents and
their birth parents, and enhancing their family wellbeing.

In February and March, 2024, the Society partnered with Emperor Motion
Pictures to co-organise an exclusive preview screening of the film "We
Are Family". The screening was attended by our valued partners, friendly
charitable organisations, sponsoring entities, and service users. Through the
film and post-screening discussions, the audience delved into the concept of
"family" and gained a deeper understanding of "family wellbeing".

- ' ¢ XEZERANZHEERIET

o R HESEREM
(HHERAN) BEELS
The Society co-organised
an exclusive preview
screening of the film "We
Are Family" with Emperor
Motion Pictures

-

mEEBESIE > BB T =7
KENZRE

The Society, Reckitt Hong Kong
and its brand Dettol joined forces
for the first time to promote
family wellbeing through the
theme of “organisation”




FKE\A 20231 UFRREBNIERREERE
Promoting Family Wellbeing Through Diverse Channels in “Family Month 2023"

2023 1Y TRER ) BRU EEPHREZRE
AETE BE TERUANE > RBHMET > K15t
o REZ—XRAI NER - BBRELBUER
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EURAMEBZARERBEMNARZ T AERSFN
FHES > ZBARSH > BRHEATBREAR
FEERERVETT ©
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Returning with the theme “Family Wellbeing in Transition”, “Family Month” in
2023 aimed to convey the message of "no matter how the world changes, as
long as you are with me, home is where the heart is, and family always comes
first". Through city-wide promotions and various partner platforms such as
newspapers, magazines, outdoor digital TV, and collaborative posts by local
celebrities and influencers on social media, the campaign encourages public
participation, with an objective to elevate the importance of family wellbeing
in Hong Kong.

Apart from organising the “Homeland” SMART Family-Link Project Family
Market 2023 at PMQ in Central again, another key event is the HKIC SMART
Family-Link Project x HKFWS: “Child protection in Action” mobile vehicle.
The mobile vehicle reached out to the community extensively and promoted
positive parenting, with the ultimate goal of fostering a child-loving
community and encouraging harmonious families.
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Extensive promotion on “Family Month 2023" was carried out on the outdoor digital TV at Causeway Bay
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Staff Development and Training
EENEREEBLNBESNS T ALY

Being Recognised as a “Manpower Developer” by the Employees Retraining
Board (ERB) For Nine Consecutive Years

mrAsng @

ik

NEE 2016 FHGBBERERSFIEZIE “Y/__ The Society has been recognised as a “Manpower Developer” by
=oa T AARE > SEREEAL X the ERB since 2016, affirming its outstanding achievement in

FE| R B R A B Bt o staff development and training.
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Received the honor of

//\ ;:j)i:‘g(;\/\éer Developer”
A8 THWS BRSNS

Conducting Diverse Training Initiatives For Staff

AEERAMEBERIIFETISERNIBEINRGING The Society leveraged its resources to support employee's participation
S o SEARNEBANE THERT 91 @ERNIREE in both internal and external training initiatives. This year, a total of 91

HITIEYS » NAGEREEENEBANBI o 22| internal training programmes, covering a wide range of theroies and skills
H<F R H0YIER ° I

. of professional intervention, were organised for staff at different job levels.
’EE'% = N N 3Z 4 = 4 2
IS mEEEFE > BRI DS The training activities received positive feedback from our participants,

5217 MNA 65 BNZ 9612 2MERTE with an overall average rating of 5.21 out of a 6-point scale. 96.12 percent
HIETFEHNER > RMBMERREININER of attendees remarked that these training programmes have fulfilled their
ARG ZEEMUEmEHE ) xE2EW T —27) expected goals, which reflected our staff’s satisfaction with the training
BEsERESES) > B0 TR SIS ERIEREEEZE quality. To assist with the development of services and address emergent
S RTIEY ~ TEER - BRBEE ] « challenges, the Society also launched a series of training, such as “2-day

N Workshop in Handling Family Case with a Systemic Perspective”, “Training for
HBSM - RERE/ RERANEA - THDE Elderly Services - Agvance Care Planning”, “Training on Use of Comml?nity
AR - AREEALSTRIOM ) o Engagement - Application in Child Protection/Children’s Rights” and “Training

for Youth Service - Introduction to PEERS “.
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2-day Workshop In Handling Family Case with Systemic Perspective Training for Elderly Service - Advance Care Planning

20



o HMZHI THEREZTLETAGHE  UEEEINE o RS - RERE / REEFAIER
The trainer arranged elder volunteers to engage in role-playing Training on Use of Community Engagement - Application in Child
activities to enrich the training content Protection/Children’s Rights

SMEEERH

Organising Staff Orientation Day

AElEEaAREER R IFEFTARBESLE Regular staff orientation day was held to enhance new colleagues’

B Eey  FES - 45 ERBENEE  EEith understanding of the Society’s history, mission, vision, policies and services,

B A kTR BB o L5 > ERRESE as well as foster their sense of belonging to the Society. Additionally, based
(=] hEA =

. oy . , on specific services, relevant induction courses will be organised for newly
\ I=] fzy MA=EIg , |
MEF LRSI RRRE - UZEA recruited social workers to cultivate their understanding of the “family-centric”
TR TURBE) B8R

perspective and equip them with the necessary knowledge
BHRITIEFE o and skills in effective service delivery.

o REAFFLINMEEEBE L ERFEDEDENH
New colleagues from different service centres got to
know each other on Youth Service Training Week

o SURIRIEEMH - B AREB T T RIRENE LR ARRERSM

Staff orientation day was held to provide new colleagues with an understanding
of the Society’s history and future development direction

EWSTS2EEEEE

Providing Subsidies for Staff to Attend External Training Programmes

KESEEHT 362 IRELX—=HSINNEETE - The Society provided subsidies for 362 staff to attend external training
BEMEBRBEAE 712 B EERSRE 240 18 programmes, covering up to 240 specialised topics. A total of 712 days of
TEEEES - study leave were granted for their educational pursuits.
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Integrated
Family
Services



UTRESAE - READ - HEAERR) NES  RUGSRERBURERA
BRpMEMSER BB EIEES -

o BRERERENERS  BREEXEMERERE
o RSN  RAMPIEHEFRBENRE N

o RABRECEMRENDH  HAREREN
o HHMTRN > BUMBERE

o RMETZE > MBIRHRE

With the “child-centred, family-focused and community-based approach”,
we provide integrated family services to facilitate the capacity of families to
prevent difficulties and cope with challenges.

® Spread the message of child protection to ensure the safety and healthy development
of the children

® Show support to men for enhancing their coping ability to deal with life challenges

® Promote the awareness of family mental health and to enhance the resilience and
capacity of family to handle stressful situation

® Promote message of stopping domestic violence to cultivate harmonious family
relationship

® Provide emergency support to facilitate the recovery of families in crisis
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ARF5 RS

Service Report
BEGERENES  RERERSNRERR

Spread the Message of Child Protection to Ensure the Safety and Healthy

Development of the Children

FF > ABRBRLELFREENEREMN > 3HEHE
EERERERENSERLI  BRERERIBIL
ERFIBRBREERER - AT —EHERERE
RRERNL > AEBELEERNFTR > 2022 F
10 BiE#EST T TEy) SR - £ 58 URFE#HF]
RN AR > BRE - BEENAEB T B
EEZABAL  BFHEEERENME > BRE
—(ERRER o FIEEHES - LEBINT 43 RHED
B TRy (BRENBRBREE) « —RBEAR
PEE 104 RRENE/ TR ~ 45 REE/NE
/ TR ~ 39 RARF/ME/ TIFYS o5 202356 3 >
SHEIEBEHEEE BR - BREESFREEE
RF > WURHEBEREEERER  OARER
RERENER o FFEIES2INERFHFTE > Mt
FI7rRRR st BIAE A R At PI (RE R ERI TR ©

o NEISNEMHBHE  EHEABENEEY
Promoted positive parenting to public through an
educational talk in shopping centre

o NNFEERM THIr - RS MFILIEH
Parent-child workshop at preprimary
institution

o IE | FR. B - [REZEBIIE ZAED
BT e
Teacher training on child protection at

A series of severe child maltreatment incidents in recent years have aroused
enormous concerns on child protection. To address this, government is
ramping up legislation on child protection by enforcing mandatory reporting
for suspected child abuse cases. The Society always cares about families’
needs and children’s wellbeing. To advocate Protection of children, the “Child
Protection in Action” Project was launched in Oct, 2022. Early identification
and intervention were adopted alongside with parents, children, school
personnel and interested parties to promote harmonious families and create
a children-loving community, also to provide a safe place for children to grow
up healthily. A total of 43 teacher training (for primary schools and preprimary
institutions) and 1 sharing session with medical professionals, 104 parent
groups / workshops; 45 children’s groups / workshops, 39 parent-child
groups / workshops were held. Promotion to general public was carried out
through roadshows, in school counters and shopping arcade. A promotion
truck travelled all over Hong Kong in May, 2023 to spread the message
to general public. Very encouraging feedback were received. Participants
responded enthusiastically and reported the project was effective in uplifting
their awareness on child protection.

o 5| FPR.B - RYPSHEHE
FEER > MEBREGER
& FAREHNERENER
KERENARDZIRERE
&

Promotion truck visited
various spots in the territory
to send blessings to families,
promote messages of peaceful
and harmonious families,

and share child protection
information with parents and
the public

o [E | SR.E - TRERENKFE RE
e 5 E

Children group at nursery

primary school



ZESY > mRAMPIEHEFRENRED

Show Support to Men for Enhancing Their Coping Ability to Deal with Life

Challenges

REBEAZSARNEBNMNE > SETERH
HEER s FTREE  BURBNITERRE B
OEBEIHRBERE  AGESERERGRERT
B8 02023 F 7 AREAB=FMNRY
T8 ABTRERERMHEZ AR - B5f
BHEES > RMEKBBHHEEME HEEH

%I%@ﬁﬂ%ﬁi}%@j » RFB R IEEEIE 462 2B 1%
FEBiE 3.200 R AR © FFF » FFITFEI L TR B
R EEFIMRAV A RS2 EES) - LU A S MR E
FRBE - WRER ~ HkW -~ (I ILAMNKER
SHEMERIEE/NME BETEUMEEEN
TH - BBSEARIME » BESERIRBESES
NENS T BENVEAHERGERNNGE -
ARTE—THESLIRE  A85FARBHED

EHHELL - BB RMEEE - AR - TEMOE
REZMNASZENEN

o HEF—ESIMRFEER ZXESNLR

The fathers delighted in the drawing class with their children

o FiB/NEED > (RESTHEEE

Men gathered together for mutual support and sharing

Men services are dispensable in our society as men nowadays deal with
increasing challenges not limited to mid-life crisis, couple relationship,
parenthood, body mind health and career issue, etc. In 2023, Hong Kong
Jockey Club sponsored a three-year project “Jockey Club One Stop Service for
Men” in order to provide multi-levels services for men and their families. Since
the project commenced in July, 2023, we have already served over 462 men
and over 3,200 public members through roadshows, educational initiatives,
volunteer programmes and family outings. In order to cater to men’s interests
and needs, we offered a wide range of life rebuilding classes, as well as mutual
help groups were set up in five districts including Kwai Fong, Shamshuipo,
Kwun Tong, North Point and Tseung Kwan O to foster mutual support among
men. There were also therapeutic groups which provided assistance to men
who experienced life stress and emotional distress. To promote this meaningful
programme, a new website was launched to offer information for men in four
main areas including family, relationship, career and mental health.

o FTMBEKXTIES » AU EIELELTE
Men volunteers contributed their efforts to serve
the community
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RASRECIERBEDHE » WERARERED
Promote the Awareness of Family Mental Health and to Enhance the
Resilience and Capacity of Family to Handle Stressful Situation

FESEE=ZEGRERERBHOSTT7RE MO -
-6 - BERNTRHBEEEER NE > MAT
EERARBREN ERRNTHEE » ARERINEN
EE BEMEERHBEIBEE  FERE - BB
TRBEERF Mg et fIms B ORRES
ER R DR T RFTERNREETE - K&
BITARBEEME  [BE/NEFHEARNR - /NE
MWERHEXRBIB 85% > 2MEBXRTMAIRER
BERREREEBERLERSNE o 15> 58
TRENERRF RO T TBMITARE BESO
N AR TEEERS [0 - IR - B - B2
TR IBEEE /M

REE > TBELOXRM) EERNSENENES > XU
HESMENCIERE - BIRSEAHENTEHE
HEIRY > B T58KE - EZB8RZIK) &

MEZRRIE - REEA > 2MESFMEEEN
EEES > HREBCNBERFMHES - AR
BEE TEEFES OBEER WTHEE > L
BEHBEEREILED R IHR - OEEMEBZIK)
1 EPSMERES OERE - RFERMT EE
BEREZRFHET ) NMEROEHRL  2IMEREBL
EEIIRTIEERE > UWERABMREES &
AR ISFNR AR o

o TTERIMSIET
HRNEARANREREE » 2 THNER
Guided by the instructor, participants faced the ocean and focused on the vastness
and sensory experience provided by nature, bringing a sense of calm and release

o 1T ESEKM -
HEHEILEHEF > BERERM
REE AR REND IR B AR S
AIRBN IR B4
A harp therapist demonstrates and
explains how different tones and
vibrations are used to enhance
various emotions and situations in
"Aromatic Touch - Harp Therapy"
Community Education Programme

MBS TR NEBERNSEERRASE  FERABR

This year, six "Heart Delight" Unified Protocol Cognitive-behavioural Groups
were piloted at three of the Society’s Integrated Family Service Centres.
Utilised clinically validated, contemporary cognitive-behavioural therapy
techniques that could effectively alleviate depression and anxiety, these
groups not only helped members recognise the physical sensations, thoughts,
and behaviours triggered by emotions, thereby enhancing their resilience
and capacity to handle stressful situations, but also reduced the long-term
negative effects of avoidance behaviours. The programme has contributed
to positive outcomes which were validated by the Hong Kong Polytechnic
University. The overall attendance rate was over 85%, and the participants
reported improved mood with fewer distressing thoughts. In addition, six
conventional CBT groups were held at six service centres, which would
all be updated to "Heart Delight" Unified Protocol Cognitive-behavioural
Groups next year.

A variety of groups and activities were hosted at the Society’s service centres
under the Mental Health Enhancement Programme (MHEP) to improve
participants' mental health. Through participating in Community Education
Programmes included "Aromatic Touch - Harp Therapy" and "Deep Relaxation
from Singing Bowl", the participants learnt to relieve and manage stress,
enhancing self-care, compassion, and healing. Other activities included
"Meditation at the Bay" Moonlight Zen Retreat, "Turkish Mosaic Lamp" and
"Forest Healing", helped to integrate the body and soul. We also had Hellinger's
"Family Constellations", "When | Meet Myself", and the Soul Collage sessions.
The participants were satisfied with the activities, noting they helped reduce
stress, improved social skills, and expanded support networks.

EEBER K]

o FIRBRHERETIIRNFHRGE
Practiced breathing and mindfulness with
singing bowl meditation

W

DHEFEBRTED > B
1257 ~ ERHRIRKE
Participants experienced focus,
concentration, and relaxation
through the process of playing
the Hang Drum

WM




HEITRN > BIMERE

Promote Message of Stopping Domestic Violence to Cultivate Harmonious

Family Relationship

B 2018 £10 B > X EELTEANEINRT » #17

TMFEL - TGRS - EREHREMN
ERINAIRBEERIETRNZE - 7FE -
FEREEERBHEZENIREAZERE B
#4100 B2ME © M5 > AETRRRFRR AT
EMRBEMSIF BEMTHERRERBEE ~ £
HEHERENR 22 RRFHEE © 58I MWIER > I
ES2MELEE BRELEEE  SERAZNE
PIEENAAREGER > TERESRIEEER
BREKREEREEGRNKRIS  KEMFERRBREN
=

RILEIZIE > KB RKE

~ o FEBMALEE > HE
MERENEEYS
Promoted “Peace
Campus” through
booth games

Since October 2018, with the support from Social Welfare Department,
we have launched the project “Peace Campus - Support Programme for
Enhancing Peaceable Relationship”, providing support services to victims of
intimate partner violence and children witnessing domestic violence. In this
year, we had provided intimate partner violence classes and children classes
for approximately 100 participants in total. 4 family programmes, 7 community
talks and 22 service promotions were also launched. The project had much
collaboration with the community stakeholders on conducting the talks and
programmes. The effectiveness of the project was satisfactory and positive
feedback were received from the stakeholders and service users. Through
these programmes, participants’ awareness and skills on using non-violent
ways to handle conflicts were enhanaced. The children were more capable
to ventilate negative emotions and enhance problem-solving capacity in
addressing family conflict. The relationship and communication among the
familiies could also be enhanced.

o REHEERMEFI >
REMPIEHEREFER
NEEIBEREDR
Children made an
artwork projecting their
negative emotions and
vulnerabilities

Provide Emergency Support to Facilitate the Recovery of Families in Crisis

BAREZSECHEAGEN (BRRESZIE
Bl AEHSESIHEABERE FESHERENR
FERME— B RSB IBIRTS o "EE > 5t
BB T 127 A REBR > L EFEBH—F
WHEH 3 1,453,447 BN BRI FTELERE
WREE > BB EERH - B > AgIrE
TRBREMERBEMBRDZGREEALTH
g UHAMRERBEAAREZRERALN
Bl PEREEAGEANRENE S EHRE o

The Family in Crisis Support Project, operated by The Society with the support
of the Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation, provides comprehensive services
to families whose breadwinners were lost by unexpected accidents, illnesses,
and natural disasters. In 2023-2024, the project aided 127 new families,
granting HK$1,453,447 in financial support to address their urgent needs.
Additionally, the project organised sharing sessions with schools and social
service units, a seminar for helping professionals, and utilised social media to
raise awareness about the importance of bereavement support. These efforts
aim to identify and assist more vulnerable families in need.

BRI RERE > AR ERERE
RE > BEFHBMES

Various types of family activities were
organised under the project, enabling
the families to broaden their horizons
and established a new life

o K BEERIFIINELE B
EHRHARENRE > Atz Lt
RAIE G
The project recruited and trained
passionated volunteers, who will
regulary visit the families supported by
the project, offering care and blessings
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TRIDE | smwpeE R ORF:SHEI s @ 18usan

Family Constructive Oispute Resolution Centre

Seminar on Family
Mediation Practice 2023

Before the seminar begins, please adj
phones and other sound devices to sile

Speaker's Handouts:

- HH Judge Elaine Liu's handouts will be uploaded to
the website of the Judiciary after the seminar.

= Ms, Clara Yip's handouts will be accompanied by a
QR code in the folder.
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Service Report
BERR T BT - ARNERES ) HE > AU FRIAERER ARG

Expand Family Constructive Dispute Resolution (CDR) Centre to Foster
Harmonious Family and Interpersonal Relationships

RRPLERSEERENERTE > MEBERRE
RPREREZE  AEESEFRMEERNHALER
SERNMG - RARFKETHERS DEEME
iR~ EXBMEF - RRHEE BN EREH
R%E > FHE LIRS ATEECHEIENG
B ABNRGEEREEREEET - B TRAS
BATDH BB RARE > HMERES R
BRARBEFLEBERERAE  RERLESE
ER2EE > BHMER
TRABRZERFEE
MRAEFIM A ERISE -

Rendering professional mediation casework service, Mediation Centre
provided support to divorced couple, elderly, colleagues and other diverse
groups in resolving high-conflict disputes. Simultaneously, we launched
training for community and youth peace navigators, professional mediators,
mediation education and legal consultation services. These efforts enabled
individuals from different backgrounds to grasp the spirit, knowledge and
skills of dispute resolution for everyday life. To foster public awareness
and recognition of the mediation spirit, social media and mass media were
leveraged for community outreach and education on enhancing mutual
respect, rebuilding trust, as well as preventing and managing interpersonal
conflicts despite diversities.

o FARWFEIEERERE » (RELBEER TIIENEEA LN
HIE > BEAMEDMERETLEYSREREUD
Continuous education workshops were hosted to enhance
cooperation among professionals engaged in mediation-
related professions, strengthening their capability to assist
divorced families in effectively addressing domestic disputes
in court

st FPIEREE > HEREERBER IAES87d) £EHE

Design Thematic Programmes to Promote “Child-focused” Co-parenting

RE—THHMREXG TRRERGBEHZEN
TE - BhRG—RINEFIZTE/NERIEY > W
TBRERFRHFE  "HHERFEEMER
MEIERFHBEER) F > PPRERSH RE
AR BERE > WFEMEMENEBHRESFRE
T BEHZHE - 2023 F 8 BMIMEREI X
EREBE SRS E > IRMME AN AR RE R
KEMKREMOE  FNERESEIRRERAIZM
B A A HIRIMIEEEAAE LR ERRE
TIERVRE - HEHRIRFERBFIE ©

To further assist divorced parents in understanding the impact of family
relationship changes on children, a series of specialised thematic groups
and workshops were designed. These include topics such as "Managing
children's loyalty conflicts", "Assisting children in adapting to two homes" and
"Online parent-child communication: joys and challenges”. These initiatives
aimed to help divorced parents approach co-parenting from a "child-
centred" perspective, promoting a peaceful and rational communication. In
August, 2023, a delegation from Singapore Family Justice Courts visited the
Parent-child Connect Specialised Co-parenting Support Centre to exchange
experiences and insights on supporting divorced families from a judicial and
service perspective. This not only facilitated cross-border and cross-sector
communication but also enhanced our understanding of supporting divorced
- families from a legal standpoint in
~ overseas regions, benefiting our
future service development.

® MR BB EETEBEIF
wrE
Delegation from Singapore
Family Justice Courts visited the
Parent-child Connect Specialised
Co-parenting Support Centre



WEHIESFXNE > RUIUZIERT - RERAERERE
Champion Interdisciplinary Collaboration to Deliver Effective Support and
Prompt Identification of Families in Need

R@POIREHTEE > W MBI AR) > ARE
WERER  RHE—W TRESAE) BEERBE
KESZERT o POETEMEREENBRTE
AHBRFERER RIERZ TN ZRBEE -
MEXSHREE/NE  BERE HBHEESE &
SHBARERE > WEHBBERREMN S BEERE
ERBEBRNEL  EEREERERMEG - POE
EHTEE > ATRTBEUNSRE > 2HAERM
NABHHNFEEIIMR
BEBROT  REXRT
MENAEE > HEBER
FHfE > UEERKRE
ERENTE -

Family Resource Centre adopted a proactive approach in supporting divorced
and remarried families by deploying a dedicated team of professional social
workers to provide comprehensive, child-focused services in institutions
and schools across the territory. Through partnerships with community
groups and schools, diverse services ranging from co-parenting education
programmes, support groups for divorced parents and children, individual
case support, and community-based educational initiatives, were tailored to
meet the specific needs of the families. By identifying families in need at an
early stage, the centre assisted family members in adjusting to the changes
brought about by divorce or remarriage, helping
to rebuild and strengthen family relationships.
Additionally, experienced social work team
provided specialised training and shared
their service expertise with social welfare
organisations and schools, driving knowledge
exchange and interdisciplinary collaboration to
address the unique challenges faced by divorced
and remarried families.

o A RFIEABH 2RI HEFEE
Professional training to organisations
and schools were provided

RMERIFI - (REXRERER / B / SEHREIETENZR
Offer Professional Training to Facilitate Industry-wide Exchange on
Supporting Divorced / Remarried / Blended Families

FEEERE B I8 METHEIEE) RER
REUEKRZE > % TAIE) AERERERNM
HEER /BB BEXERHREAEASGET AL
HEMNBEREBNEXET > ETEEFERII®
MEER BREINELGE BWEAELRS -
stEITF AR (RES L) BEREDLTM » BBXFHM
BETEH MR/ BE/ BERESTECS
BEREENRRN 2024 F3 A RFAE > BRH
ERERM AT EERARMERERE  RE
AR KRBEXFES
Wy Rstgng o I
RBHMEEER

S o

o (ZESZ D) BHED
F
"Self-Smoothing"
Guidebook for
Divorce and Blended
Family Booklet

Providing a comprehensive and diversified approach to trauma-informed
interventions for divorced, remarried, and blended families, the Jockey Club
“Let Go and Let's Go” Support Project for Divorce / Remarried / Blended
Families offered professional training to industry peers, presenting and
interpreting the provision of trauma-informed interventions for building
intimate relationships within these family contexts. The training incorporated
various modalities such as mindfulness training, narrative practices, emotion-
focused therapy, acceptance and commitment therapy, and more. In
addition, a "Self-Smoothing" Guidebook for Divorce and Blended Family Booklet
was published, which guided divorced, remarried and blended families in
nurturing self-care through written and audio instructions. In March, 2024,
representatives from the Jockey Club visited one of the programme’s activities
and engaged with service users, including parents, children, grandparents, and
remarried couples from divorced families. Positive feedback was received on
the programme’s effectiveness.

o BEEEARKGHEEE
Representatives from the
Jockey Club visited the
programme’s activities
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Service Report

FEEfIRIIME S TR

Establish District-Based Social Work Team in Tuen Mun

TESF B AR TR ETE) 722022 F
7 AEME > HEEME (18 ERBETHEL
MIARFS 5t &Y o A AR Th 3 3R 0 8 R T P & #E 1T AR
7> 2023 F8 AiEAFTEEE > 2aiEiRM
HMITARTS - WHt 2023 £ 1M BRI EF () IR
Pl ARMENSRIEMEEEE AgHTH
B4 % 2024-2025 F2EETHIEE T2FTEE Ut
TARFS) 1EGF2E4H o

FIBY | e

HKFWS

Following the successful completion of the Pilot Scheme of the Social Work
Service for Pre-Primary Institution (SWSPPI) in July, 2022, the Social Welfare
Department (SWD) has taken steps regularised the scheme on a district-
based approach. The Society began to serve the pre-primary institutions
in Tuen Mun district in August, 2023 and the Tuen Mun (East) Service
Centre started operation in November, 2023 to provide dedicated support
within the district. Our social work team will continue to prepare for the full
implementation of the district-based SWSPPI in 2024-2025.

o 5| IR - B - RERERPAHNAD

EX V| TrEIA
e TF (3) ARFBH D Parents Group to enhance parent-child Child Protection Workshop
The Tuen Mun East Service Centre relationship

~ERERER M4 R EERS

Provide Quality Child Care Services to Needy Families

FE—AERBETENRERBBENL 2R K
IREERRTS - BERHVFERBMN [E 0t REBARE) -
MEX RS RBRBEAIHERNREABENTERRK
HRREES » UEHERNTENE R4 ZIREEK o

TEE > AEFERF AT TEN B REMRB A
SRAF UZEETHAN  BEEZFEREK
AHERERERHMEENRE  TIRHEEKRSTE
EREEETESEETHN —R—EXKE ) E8
BRNBEENFERXRSERAIRE—RHRE - =BH
HEXE o IS KPR RS ABEFTERS
EEMNEB2MHRNHE - MIZRSIBZ2HAOAT2HE
MATERE  FARBAREREENER 18
BEARBERMUZD2IREENOAN > IAURAFTE
R} o BE > 2023 FTHREMBERSE MK KR
REFERENERDE  HHRHRBERKEE
HERSREFTEZENTERERMEIZIE
EERSIEZEERALMATERBETI > &
FEREBRHERENTMENZE

The Society was keen on rendering quality childcare services to support the
families in need. The Foster Care Service and Neighbourhood Support Child
Care Project (NSCCP) sought to recruit quality foster parents and carers in
response to the increasing child care needs in the community.

This year, Foster Care Service worked closely with the SWD and other service
partners, implementing a multifaceted approach to recruit more foster
parents to provide high-quality care for children in need. This included the
"One-Plus-0ne" programme in collaboration with the SWD, which encouraged
potential foster parents to sign up with a family member or friend to offer
mutual support. There was also a concerted effort to enhance public
understanding of the meaning and importance of foster care, appealing to
people with a genuine passion for caring for children and emphasising that
anyone in good health with the willingness to provide a safe environment
could become a foster parent. Crucially, as promulgated in 2023 Policy
Address, the government will substantially increase the incentive payments
for foster families and make additional support available, especially for those
caring for children with special needs or higher care requirements. This multi-
pronged approach aimed to attract more qualified individuals to join the
foster care system and offer stable, nurturing homes for vulnerable children.



ERERE - HFIOREHEERE R4 2R
B WBARIEEHM > RENEEN/NSRET
SEME > AARGE HEBEREER BE
B ARAERBER  LWEAREHABNEDL
RAEHATEREBRIPAERS BEENF XTI
R TR o HERIBAER LT R E 2 REA% 2/
MBI - BERFERAMPIEREZ2MIRE
RENEH o

BRERFRIT  AETEREES
Change Young Lives for the Better

PAEEERENTERE » LERFNMATERLE
REMLELERERENHNE > HMIE2023F6 A
BRIT THEE - FEKE BE25tE EERAAT
ENFTERERARERMETENEEERSE > &
EMPINBEEL - EBE—F BABIE203
FERBERARERTEL -

s> IR 877
BEITEET &
FIRMWT —R IR
FEE BFTERE
kRRE—REEMLHE
WreARE 2 W2 o

In Tseung Kwan O district, we also take up an active role to promote the
Neighbourhood Support Child Care Project and to convey the message of
"Preventing Leaving Children alone at Home" to the public by setting up
promotional counters and liaison with kindergartens and primary schools for
community education. In order to ensure the service quality and strengthen
parent’s confidence in using NSCCP service, regular professional training
and workshops with various topics were arranged for carers. Carers could be
enhanced with childcare knowledge and skills, and their awareness on home
safety and child protection could be aroused.

T I—xR—ERE) WEET
MARELXR —RK—1 85
SENEZS

Under the theme "Amplifying
love through one-plus-one", we
emphasised the importance of
supporting the "one-plus-one"
recruitment scheme

o SHRBERMRERESENEI
DRSS M R SR AR

Training on child protection was conducted
to arouse carers’ sensitivity and concern
on the topic

Committed to supporting needy foster children and ensuring they are not
deprived due to financial constraints, we established the "Fostering Love
- Blessing Families" Project Fund in June, 2023. This fund aims to provide
financial assistance to needy foster children and their families across various
aspects, promoting their overall wellbeing. In the previous year, over 20 foster
children and their families were benefited from this fund.

Furthermore, under the theme of "Empowering Families,
Overcoming Challenges Together with Foster Children "
we have organised a series of engaging parent-child
activities. This collaborative approach empowers both
the foster families and the children, as they overcome
challenges together.

o EIEREHMAFIMERENIRE  BREAMMIARE - 1558
B WIEEHRKBANME
Exposing foster children to outdoor experience and
environment can broaden their horizons, build confidence,
and foster a appreciation for nature

RIS ITiES) - WMIMBEMNBER B 448 R

Provide Diversified Activities to Boost Students' Self-Efficacy and Optimism

PBRTYRMBEIREIN  HANRE
RERBERXERBEEENRE
rE DTSR EE - R
EBXEEMRIIREFR © E3H#5!
BEREZZENRR > RATEM T
BREEE  BEREMTIFY - R
EE  BTRBMRFIEE - MUIE
BLENSORE > ERBENES
fREMMEEERE -

Apart from providing academic support, our After School Care
Programme (ASCP) aimed at helping students develop an attitude of
“independent learning”, and hence reducing family conflicts caused
by academic stress. While identifying students in need to provide
immediate support, we focused on supporting students' physical,
mental, and emotional wellbeing to relieve students’ stress and foster
their holistic development. We have organised a variety of activities,
including art workshops, English activities, volunteer services and
parent-child activities.

o FEWFEHAEEENKERRE » REXRERBBRIFPER
Parent-child activities create quality family moments and facilitate
positive communication
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TE TURBE NES 82 43 BN BREERME TERE MBERS2TEETHE
REEHTEHEREBEEE LV ERE - ZFERMMAT RERENIIE > UEIE GakIRR
EFRERFER) > RTREEN » a2 TEEERERMNIES » TERTREBER
g : TR KET Child Protection in School > EIEFSME T BRIIEHINEIER » WUIEF S
WEBBRIRIE o

o EHF L FNMRENFEMEE

o HElEREEXIt  REFVEFHEEARERMZ
o FRBERES TR > BHMREMBECEGR
o EERBERBE > XRFATHFER

o RAARKBARERENS ORE R RR
o RHMPERTER > BEELVERRIBAREER

Upholding the belief of “family-centric” perspective, the Society provides school-based
social work services to 43 primary and secondary schools. ATAA Jockey Club Tseung
Kwan O Youth Square also offers integrated youth services in the community. This year,
we have strengthened child protection efforts in response to the proposed Mandatory
Reporting of Child Abuse Bill. In addition to staff training to enhance the capability of
school social workers in handling child abuse cases, we organised a gathering titled
“Child Protection in School” for school personnel. A short video introducing the bill was
also produced to foster communication and collaboration with schools, tackling new
situations arising from the legislation.

® Promote mental health of youth and families

® Co-create healthy cyberculture to enhance adolescent mental wellbeing and family relationships
® Support families in resolving conflicts through innovative and diverse mediation programmes

® Embark on career planning through experiential learning, foster close collaboration between
families and schools

Advocate self-care through elevating physical and mental wellbeing of students with special
educational needs

® Explore key to resilience and navigate challenges of adolescent growth to foster family wellbeing
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Service Report
Y BN D FI R BERORS M (2 R

Promote Mental Health of Youth and Families

Ity « BIBNAR) TR 2023-2024 24171 40 SRR With the objective to foster mental wellness of youth and families, promoting
FrhEg et T >, BREAEA S/ DER KNS their inner strength and cultivating a growth mindset, the Power T.A.G. -
E s LR PR NTE D B R R E DL o 58 Boos:ng In:erIS’cCr‘en'gth“I:’ro;Zczt‘7> c;cz)r;:‘llnuec;|ts'|mplemTehntat|on in 40

. secondary schools during the - academic year. The programme

\ AN =
BLA3 BT A B R R - encompasses 13 intervention areas with activities for
= N N = N
mOE S RE - BB K adolescents, families, teachers, and the community, with
HEES)  LUER MRE > the goal to attain the service impact of "transformation,
BIRMmE) AR - actualisation and gratification.

o [FE22N T LU MEMEAGER A A2 OBEEH) TAK Master
Class] /NMEESD » B AOIREMR A TEE ZEURF
Through participating in the groupwork "Master Class in Life"
focusing on "Acceptance and Commitment Therapy", the
students’ personal psychological flexibility and life wisdom
were effectively nurtured

HERRALIE > REFVFHWHERAXERMRZ
Co-create Healthy Cyberculture to Enhance Adolescent Mental Wellbeing
and Family Relationships

RIS S R EE RS (49485 | LU R B4R ~E Our “Net” education and counselling service “Healthy Net” focuses on
REMREATH  A2E KRENHMEHEE promoting a healthy cyberculture and information literacy. It provides

BEEAIE o AEREEIRA 2,100 [ERENBUSEEE » professional counselling and support to students, parents, and teachers.
A= m v 7N A
. Throughout this year, we have handled approximately 2,100 hotline calls and
TWERHHBIE 140 BREHE

organised over 140 parent education and student education
B B A S B A 2ED activities, as well as teacher training sessions, sharing
B2l PERIBRETER experiences in dealing with online crises and family conflicts.
REBFEILKE o KKk > Looking forward, we will continue to connect families and
HEB G EEER IS schools, working together to create a positive cyberculture.
BFRREEREIE -

o N TEIREKAZ2H] (2024 2 B 6 H) BITHEIKITEEAE
A L3S > DERTER KRR

On "Safer Internet Day" (6t February, 2024), an online conference
on internet gaming addiction was held, which research findings
and recommendations were shared

® The Circle #§ LXK 18 #E
e a2 RIRE B
%% (BYOD, Bring Your
Own Device) BIEEZS » LU
BITRE BN FEH B 2L
B EE
The Circle Online
Friendship Simulation
Game: utilised innovative
activities to educate
students on information
literacy, aligning with the
growing trend of Bring

® LET's GOALI BT FS/VA | K ATIAREDRIZEIS
R = Z

Your Own Device (BYOD) HEESNRERKERERR

at schools LET's GOAL! Parent-child recreation group: promoted

information literacy and healthy family relationships

through building blocks and a life decision theater



AR ERIES R EMREMBE(CREESE

Support Families in Resolving Conflicts Through Innovative and Diverse

Mediation Programmes

HEBERCREGEAESZRYN TER SRR
KEER - B - 85t8)) > BT B LES2HEB YL
MRARFEHIIZEE 9000 ERENREFERY
80 % MHAMRE §8 - tMEBSHETE LN
RIERED > EAMMERBRNSTRNEERRE
RABERENER - stBRBEEEM - FERIH
Bl EmEEESZ > BEEARMIEARNER
SHEMSF - B AGEBBPIXARBHREMRE
MR8 W > ERETSMETRE
ABERIVEE ~ MM EmARREA - UKk
EIHMRIEELERER

"Jockey Club Happy Family with M.E.", funded by The Hong Kong Jockey
Club Charities Trust, has seen remarkable progress this year. The “Mediation
Self-Learning Online Platform” has recruited over 9,000 new parent and
child members and approximately 80 “mediation family” members. Through
engaging in the platform's courses and activities, they could effectively
apply mediation skills in addressing conflicts in family and interpersonal
relationships. Offering rich and practical content with an innovative and
enjoyable approach and a wide range of exquisite gifts, the platform has
garnered positive feedback from users and general public. Furthermore,
the Society has collaborated with the Chinese University of Hong Kong to
evaluate the effectiveness of the "Peer Mediation Project". The results have
demonstrated significant improvements in participants' attitudes, mediation
skills, and knowledge in handling interpersonal conflicts, as well as their
proactive approach in managing conflicts with their parents.

o FRFEGENIBIEF » BRRKEERNRIZHMEAISERT - o FRABEARISITRMIIGRRIE - THIE A SBELUEGEENS
RIRHEHEBEFRE
During the process of making a bread bagel, the mediation family
effectively showcased their exceptional communication and
collaboration skills by applying the listening techniques they learned
in the programme

#E 1

To encourage the passing on the torch from veteran to new

TVEAEZE

Through training sessions that integrated theatrical elements,
“harmony ambassadors” acquired mediation techniques to
effectively resolve conflicts

o 7t TAREEMESTE) Safie b IREMERMEE 2 Mz KEEN o FRABNAFEL T BEIRERSSE R

To enhance learning interest in mediation education through
diverse intervention means, board games were created for users

mediators in the "Peer Mediation Project” Accreditation Ceremony
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FERBEESE - XREITEFER
Embark on Career Planning Through Experiential Learning, Foster Close
Collaboration Between Families and Schools

MR . £EdpEfestal ) SARBMESESEERESE Supported by funding from the Youth Development Commission of Home
HEESOEH) » BETT 26 BITHEUS MRS > e and Youth Affairs Bureau, Project “Ignite” continued its provision of services
EEBDSEORTRIERE  BHEALER in 26 secondary schools. The programme enabled students to develop self-

2 50 a = 9% ’ &= IE

o N awareness and gained an understanding of social advancements, facilitating
) ER 522 ERRE = . )
B MIRERERAEMSZEEEREE B2 the planning of their career paths. It also encouraged parents and teachers to

BN © become vital allies in students’ career planning journey.

® EL%'EE -\Q‘H 'TT*%T;EEEI (=T Dukj( )\%EEK
B9HI5
Through engaging in simulated interviews,
students were acquainted with the
necessary skills for university admission
interviews

o BAEDRBBADREMBAEER -
R EARIERIS

Students visited the School of Nursing,
University of Hong Kong and gained

insights into basic nursing skills

(=]
o
()
=}
=
(1)
=~
(7] o XEFEIB MNEIEHEHRC TIEH » T
o EAFEFHEMEATIEE > LHBITEHLD BEOMFZHERRBEER
o BAREGATRE » W TI2MEE TE ESHEHs Parents participated in the "Personality
A field trip to a gas company allowed Student undertaking an internship at Dimensions®" workshop have gained
students to get firsthand exposure to the an event production company had the a better understanding of the
diverse range of engineering roles and gain opportunity to assist in the preparation of temperaments and communication
a deeper understanding of the industry a music concert at our service centre styles of their children and themselves

RAEBHAERESZENT OEE > HEE KIS
Advocate Self-care through Elevating Physical and Mental Wellbeing of
Students with Special Educational Needs

NEEHITH Me-Fullness TBRBEIEREDRZ] » The "Me-Fullness: Self-Compassion Project" implemented this year aims to
BB TR EBM T SR > BT EREEYN enhance the ability of students with special educational needs to regulate

ESEREE TS S S e R E SRR emotions and cope with stress by engaging in diverse expressive arts
/| /A in

activities and mindfulness experiences. Through these
EH BRI ; A

activities, students could learn the importance of self-care
sEHIEIZA R 2 B FeRA and develop a positive attitude towards life. Additionally,
BARE  ERAEE selected students were trained up to become self-care
BREENES 18 ambassadors who would promote the message of self-
FHPIRIAE N RL © care at school, thereby fostering a sense of empowerment
among them.

o —FEFFRRIR > AABRMIBAME
Learning the concept of self-compassion and
empowered to become self-care ambassadors

42



o FROLERRIFIBTE
The transformative journey of creative
expression that nurtured the soul

e B I{F B TE) -BCFR BERE;

AECHTR

Creating for yourself, and experiencing for
yourself — finding inspiration and uplifting
yourself through the act of creating

o HERBBEAEMBEFMNFHLERER

mE) 0 MRS HEEBLRIE

The mindful tea tasting activity, organised
with the support of self-care ambassadors,
aims to promote self-care among fellow

wu\nﬁk*nﬁmﬁ Evﬂ._a

students

DERRRBSREES

Explore Key to Resilience and Navigate Challenges of Adolescent Growth

to Foster Family Wellbeing

FEREBEFEERECTESEY - BEESREA
I 5t81) - uﬁ%’ﬁﬁﬁﬁkﬁii s EEHENR
BAREBRHES  BELOERXSEZHTER
KEZR > AFER 2345 ARERIEENKE
B REXRENEN - BRAANBEREEXS
HIRAH o

® NEXRE  RERFLFEILFLNETE o HE

= BEFRHEERSINARIERERT
Shared practical insights from our
experience working with families, children,
and youth, joined forces with industry
peers to delve into methods for enhancing
family resilience

fRiER8EE
BERLEREARERR

Immersed in a family photography
experience to unveil touching family
moments and redefined the significance of
life experiences within family

o REMESHEESEH
EElREPkE - BFEIT
Family members
participated in adventure
activities, experiencing
challenges and journeying
together hand in hand

The Jockey Club "Promoting Family Resilience”, supported by The Hong
Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, took a preventive intervention approach
to uncover the strengths and unique capabilities of families, enabling both
youth and parents to experience family wellbeing through various activities.
In the current year, we have instilled positive family beliefs for 2,345 families,
promoting family resilience, enhancing effective communication and mutual
support within relationships.

MR ERE R RS

o REEFFIRASEE - MR FISRUEA » il
HFRA%
Family mindfulness experience
strengthened the emotional connection
between parents and children, fostering
closer relationships
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FERNRERIBLESF) - TBEREEIRHERE > UORREFRRMEER
MBE - RAIFRF XBRE > BERE) NEZ > ARERMERESE &
REGURZMBE o

o ERZTEHNOEMERY  URAHERERBER

o REREREMERER  ZRHESRARZIEEEE

o ERHERE  HBRETSERBAAENER » LR FEE
o FHEHERRREZREHRERKRBE

o HERERREENEHEE

To address the varying needs of elderly at different stages, we strive to
facilitate “Active Ageing”, “Ageing in Place” and “Continuum of Care” and
to uphold our mission of “Supporting Family and Care for the Elderly”, we
support families and communities to facilitate positive ageing of their elder
members.

® Develop diverse psychosocial services to enhance quality of community care service

® Facilitate wellbeing and development of the seniors, fostering community
involvement and support for elderly carers

® Harness the power of gerontechnology to assist physical and cognitive rehabilitation,
and social connection

® Deliver community education and support through advanced care planning

® Advocate for the mental wellness of elders and carers
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Service Report
BRBTCHOEHRIRE » WIEAHERERBER

Develop Diverse Psychosocial Services to Enhance Quality of Community
Care Service

NENHERBRERTIERTS B TIREERG ELIE The community care and support services for the elderly not only provide
(BIUNEBRE « REBE « HRE) MY » fas basic support services such as meal delivery services, home cleaning.

BT IEH B IRRS » LUBEIE B B4 and escorting service, but also offer diverse psychosocial services to
B, N = ’ &[5 N fdRe

_ broaden social network of the seniors, strengthening their connection
B SR, (PEERES ISR o A iAIE
mERAPELBAVER - (MR - X758 with the community, and ultimately enhancing their overall wellbeing. We

BMEBHBROES) ~ B ~ TR ~ SMHBE organised various day centre activities, lectures, workshops, outings, and
R1EH%E  ARERHEEEZERETENEZESZM volunteer events to provide the elderly and their caregivers with different
BoEs > FENMMhIERETIE > IBEHEEMER c B learning opportunities and experiences, encouraging them to keep up with
TEERBERHEDR LS ARREEE LTS the times and increase their life satisfaction. We also collaborated with
AR IR M S TS SEEAIENE - [5E  © Financial Education Centre to tailor financial literacy activities specifically
. for disadvantaged seniors, covering topics such as consumerism, fraud
2% BB RE © prevention, and electronic payments to enhance their financial competence.

Al49p|3 9y3 10} S991AI8S Jdoddns pue aied Ajlunwwo)  \ HEWMHAEREER kG @

iR
@
=
(2
o
5
o
5
o

$ 3
o 2HIEHREE  ZREBBEHE o TR/ NAE) BE 3D UK TER
Visited the flower show and enjoyed a vegetarian buffet "Technology Team" created a 3D holographic projection device

® FRANBAHREBREREAKRBFRAXERYEENAHEE o ERTERELMETEH > BREHEBES

A laundry company offered free laundry services and A Lunar New Year gathering with lucky draw was hosted to
conducted informative workshops on home garment care for celebrate the festive season with the elderly
the seniors



REREREMEREME  DBRHESHARZIEEES
Facilitate Wellbeing and Development of the Seniors, Fostering Community
Involvement and Support for Elderly Carers

NENMESET O TEBERAEEREZENEA The Kowloon City Centre for Active Ageing is dedicated to enhancing the
BEE o 5F » B ERBEESEIET le @4 holistic wellbeing of the seniors and carers through various dimensions. This

EFRESENE SEFE ISR EERTIEE year, the centre continued its successful implementation of the "Jockey

o Club Community eHealth Care Project”. Through a wide range of activities,
/1y £
E]BR - SHFIDERRIIRER ARSI the project aimed to encourage seniors to establish regular exercise habits,

TARBLURAREVEL B RE - provide training for older adults with symptoms of Sarcopenia, and conduct
workshops to promote their psychosocial wellbeing.
Ibsh > TEERAEL XEABSETHEERS > I
FIBINEE LR RS 5T rEEE8S | & Another initiative, the Elderly Carers Support Project has enriched its website
BTHEE S EN BB EY S EEEENET content and effectively raised community awareness of the needs of elderly
B oo [ /! B
carers through outreach activities, visits to street booths and merchants, the
=3 £ =3
IR TEEEN) RRRAFIREED 0 B T formulation of an "Elderly Carers Charter," and the organisation of an Elderly

EMNEE ) > UIsREEEN BB R TIE © Carers Forum. The project also provided training for "Elderly Care Experts” and
hosted various stress-relieving activities, including the "Elderly Carers Café",
to foster mutual assistance and support among elderly carers.
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o HIRBARRIIAZIREE » EE2INEN S OEERSLUIEA
Establishing a profound connection with nature allowed participants
to improve their physical and mental wellbeing

o BIBEHIRIEFINGR - RS MENRNE ~ FHHMS R

By engaging in Pilates training, participants could enhance their
muscle strength, balance, and body coordination GHﬁK*FEW'S & mam e ma
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o I2F Iy A - ARHELSHE ) BARAINEREL DT o AwsliEEE4E ) IESALREEZELRSHE
AR The Society has established an "Elderly Carers Charter”,
The "Cornhole Volunteer Scheme" aimed to share its remarkable calling upon different sectors to work together in
achievements with the public and awarded volunteers building an elderly-friendly community
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ERSEREE > BB REEFERZDMHENVER » ERFHLEIEE
Harness the Power of Gerontechnology to Assist Physical and Cognitive
Rehabilitation, and Social Connection

BREBBERERECTESTEINEERH
tE BREERZTENER BRERZE &
REEMERFER T BBETRIEES RIBANR
RN o ILET BB REEATRNEER R » 81
TiRER - EovRBmkas  BEREAZBEE
ks MEEBERFREAEHE 2R ~ Zil
EIRTRRAREEENSH  BREZETRH
HEALEBENES - AXBFRIAERERE
BIRRERRN  (REREESREBMES > /R
HEEERHE > DUERERE « DIEMALAfRER -

E(« [y

1 B

o FRBREBEENTR - AKRYIETESE
REARTMEEED > RS2
By watching exercise videos,
therapy assistants guided seniors
to perform rehabilitation exercises
at home, promoting strength and
overall wellbeing

o RTHREEINMBE > BEHH

Volunteers joined in cognitive and brain-
teasing games with the seniors

Through the "Lifestyle Reactivation Project: Jockey Club Smart Homecare
Solution" funded by The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, the elderly
were empowered to embrace the concept of ageing in place, being able to
engage in self-directed rehabilitation exercises and cognitive training games
from the comfort of their own homes. Through the utilisation of various
gerontechnologies, including tablets, biometric devices, and computer
programmes for self-guided rehabilitation training, combining the support
from medical teams, the Society's staff, trained volunteers and elderly
carers, the seniors were encouraged to stay connected with the community.
This collaborative effort aimed to establish a healthy lifestyle for seniors in
need, promoting their physical and cognitive abilities, maintaining social
engagement and connections, and ultimately achieving physical, mental, and
social wellbeing.

T EHEAREE B RR M ERREZE

Deliver Community Education and Support through Advanced Care Planning

MFaR REASTE]) BERIRI0E - B EEER -
ERIMEFBTEEE > RANFEERITHE
137 B RESJUHAR BB B EMAIRT P2
=B (BEFARES  BARBERIETRER) - 14T
RERERTEANBERRBBRELNER
WEHEBEMBMEIF > HBERXMT - EELHE
T JAFIEE 128 BRETHBBESH - BIBT(F
MR E LS  HAIRKREERRIEEGE
STEINVEZE - BLHART MTERBEE) RO =
ERB1T TERRESE) w8 DEMEERK
05 BERBENMAELEESTARREE -

The "Advance Care Planning Project" has received funding from the Vera
Ruttonjee Desai Charitable Fund. Over the course of two and a half years,
our dedicated team has assisted 137 seniors in developing their advance
care plans and supported them in signing the "Three Treasures of Peace",
(including an enduring power of attorney, an advance medical directive and a
will). Our social workers actively encouraged seniors to explore their personal
values and preferences for end-of-life care plans, collaborating with doctors
and lawyers to ensure completion of the necessary paperwork. With the
help of volunteers, we have accompanied 128 seniors in fulfilling their end-
of-life wishes. Through a series of workshops and community education
activities, we promoted the importance of early planning for end-of-life care
to the public. In particular, we have published the "Advance Care Planning
Project Overall Sharing Booklet" and organised the "Advance Care Planning
Forum" to share the significant research outcomes and
experiences of the project, engaging various stakeholders
in exploring ways to promote advance care planning in
the community.

o ERASEMNBET - TTARBEE ) N2 MERE
HERA
With the assistance of doctors or lawyers, participants
of the "Advance Care Planning Project” signed relevant
documents for their advance care plans



e HFE B HEEA LS mTAR RS2 0AT R E Dk EL
Government officials, medical professionals, and social experts
were invited to join our discussion on the prospects and challenges
of advance care planning

o ZTAREEREGNE  BEREMN
RERL » SERRE OB
Volunteers wrote life stories for the
elderly, affirming their accomplishments
and helping them fulfill their wishes

ERERAEENRBHEE

Advocate for the Mental Wellness of Elders and Carers

A MEELAEEe EHEEEEEETE Supported by the "Advisory Committee on Mental Health - Mental Health

L, [IREHES - (B RESIERE) RIBEME Initiatives Funding Scheme", the "Smiley Activation Project - Emotional Health

RS MIBH S ISR S By thE A+ R HIBEEE Support Service" has been able to assist middle-aged and elderly individuals,
= lez o=y HAREH 2

R . . as well as their caregivers, who were affected by depressive symptoms.
EX! 122N M S 3 E'E N
ERALEER BRI YOS B I AR A Over the past two years, the project focused on rebuilding community

BES1 MsEamEink  TREtE ALTRERE connections, engaging in pleasant activities, and enhancing their problem-

Al19p|3 9Yy3 104 S391A13S J40ddng pue aueg Ajlunwwoy \  HTHMEEEER KD @

NIEERRERBEENEE o KLk TBELE)] solving skills to improve negative emotions. It also aimed to raise awareness
2 ARBERESZHANERITHOIRER » among community members about the emotional wellbeing of the elderly

THEEERESESS (AZBRR) BEEE and the needs of carers. The booklet "Walking with My Depressive Mood"
RS « A OLIEES) M EE R TIRIES » was published, featuring personal stories shared by service users who have

~ N journeyed alongside depression. Additionally, we implemented the Emotional
RBABHSIS A REARK 6546 Tk T Health Management Programme, Emotional Health Care Line, psycho-social
108 % > 53 1,958 ARES/\ES © programmes, educational activities, and volunteer services. In total, 535
individuals have benefited from the programme, with a total of 6,546 service
sessions provided. We have registered 108 volunteers who contributed a total
of 1,958 service hours.
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Nurturing
aspirations with
canned seed
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Community education %

book shared the journey
living with depression




Sjuajuo) ;ﬁ'ﬁ o ﬁ{

eads \ W=he @

Special
Services



ARFSERS

Service Highlights

HERBEESBEARREREEERS > URATHEEBEREFHBIIRERES
XERE > URBEEEA « RERIFELNEE > L#HSHEAREERETRS
RABHMBLEEHER -

AMPEEHBERN > BREREFEMELR > BETRFRENEMSBZXE
TZRIHER FREAEXEZIEABERERESD > ARMAXEFERREE
SXEITTFRIERG > EEENE

Through rendering professional services to individuals and families as
well as the Employee Assistance Programme (EAP) to business and public
sectors, our Special Services have continued to offer solutions for individual,
family and workplace problems. The promotion of volunteering services
among individuals and enterprises has also fostered self-improvement and
contribution to the society.

Strengthen financial literacy across all age groups with enhanced gamified learning
and extended programmes

Empower women to unleash their potential with "Women Entrepreneurship Support
Programme", launching new initiative to support women caregivers

Inspire workers to reach new horizons
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Service Report
FEEEESREER > BRESENED > BETAERENEHSEHE

Strengthen Financial Literacy Across All Age Groups with Enhanced Gamified

Learning and Extended Programmes

BERHEPORFAARKEEVHENES &
ZEEEF D EUREN ~ RAIN A IEEIEM AH
BE—FPOBNHBTEABSER  BHMAETH
P RESBRE X BRENNHEVMEEEK ;
POTEIER-ESBEMNER  BHERER
EEFHE - MRUER SRR EFEMEHE
FEMABSETRAESRERE R > FLTRRERE
BEXEEVE  ERMBHRE -

o BN K 5 IERAE S B0 s By B A1 ALY
EHAFIE SR - RMEE2 B 5k
Consistently monitoring and evaluating the
effectiveness of the game booths in financial
activities, regularly introducing modifications
or improvements to deepen the educational
experience

Financial Education Centre is committed to promoting financial education to
the general public, aiming to provide young people with the most effective
and impactful exposure to financial knowledge. Over the past year, the
Centre has made efforts to implement gamified learning, allowing students
to deepen their learning and memory retention through enjoyable activities.
This approach helps cultivate an early interest in financial literacy among
young children. Recognising the need for financial education among the older
generation, the Centre has worked diligently to develop financial education
programmes specifically for seniors. These programmes covered a wide
array of topics such as retirement planning, fraud prevention, and electronic
finance, ensuring that financial education is accessible across different
age groups. The goal is to empower individuals in society to independently
manage their wealth and achieve financial wellbeing.

AL TSR]
HEREE +

el

o BEMAMSFIES) BB VFHRREEN > EERBH
Large-scale carnival event was organised to nurture teenagers
in assisting seniors with financial matters, promoting
intergenerational harmony

=0
=

[¥]

ZEIHE RREAEZRFERERESN > ARG IIZIEG L BES
Empower Women to Unleash Their Potential with "Women Entrepreneurship
Support Programme", Launching New Initiative to Support Women Caregivers

wr R EMRROHER R (AR FRE
EXEE SERBERE—RZRNGERER
REERIZE - SHERAFERRERHEBAH TR - &4
ERNRRREREE  BIEMPIRTIERED
EMFIZERR BRNESE - ALOTF2MNEER
BUHEBHE 2023 R 20 - #E) #EE

The Women and Family Enhancement Centre introduced the new "Women
Entrepreneurship Support Programme” Women Career Development Project,
aiming to empowering women with specialised skills to leverage their
expertise and embark on entrepreneurial ventures. The project offered self-
discovery workshops, fundamental business knowledge training, and valuable
internship experience to enhance their employability and encourage them to
embrace their strengths and aspirations. The centre also participated in the



FEEEE > BB A MteHBR) ERE
o RUEEERER  EREEFIMENER
FRNEGHEERNEE  BERBEEREREERY
NEERE - BB ERIEE o

HSBC Hong Kong Community Partnership Programme 2023 and launched
the "Be the Powerful Partners for Elderly” initiative. Through this initiative,
women were trained to become community champions supporting caregivers,
establishing a network with care and respite while fostering stronger
community engagement and social connections for caregivers and the elderly.

o ILBIZFE) BWRAI¥XZE
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GRENERTEETES
EAEPREPTAR
Participants of the "Women
Entrepreneurship Support
Programme" converged their
workshop learning and skills
in weekend markets
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A monthly gathering "Cafe with Love" has been organising
under the project "Be the Powerful Partners for elderly”,
offering carers and elders a chance to relax and unwind.
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Inspire Workers to Reach New Horizons
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As the pandemic subsided, society and the economy were gradually
recovering, presenting employees from different sectors with a myriad of
challenges in their daily lives. With mounting pressures, it became essential
to address the wellbeing of individuals and families. The comprehensive
Wellness Programme continued to provide counselling, training, and crisis
intervention to support both public and commercial sectors, as well as
educational institutions, enabling workers and their families to confront the
challenges of work and life with resilience. This year, we worked hand in hand
with corporates to tailor employee training programmes and workshops,
empowering employees to advance themselves and cultivate healthy
relationships, thus creating favorable conditions for their professional
journeys. Bringing together individuals, families, organisations, and corporate
volunteers, selfless contributions were fostered to address the needs of the
community and foster a cycle of warmth and love.

o (XEENE FEEFHIE BT TIFH
Neck care workshop for employee

o ENTEEERNE T TR
Floral arrangement workshop for employee
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Highlights of HKFWS
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1,240 49

iR
@
=
(2
o
5
o
5
o

Av

Av

Av
=B TIRMIENRIENEE IR EE 2 mMAR
No. of Training for Staff No. of Attendance

91 6,049
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Annual Service Statistics

42 & REEPRFE Integrated Family Services

7,320

AR5 EZE

No. of Cases

34,955

AR AR

No. of Attendance

R IRTE R Efi B SR EEPRFE Mediation Services and Divorce Services

650

ARFEZE

No. of Cases

ks

33,744

RIBAR

No. of Attendance

A ZE RFE Children Services

1,776

il AEES

No. of Cases

31,655

AR AR

No. of Attendance

/D EIRFE Youth Services

5,274

ARFEZE

No. of Cases

=

298,356

RFBAR

No. of Attendance

REERBEE R EIRFE Community Care and Support Services for the Elderly

& ARF5E 22

| | No. of Cases

21,834

ARFEAR

No. of Attendance

HIGARFE Special Services

787

ARFEZE

No. of Cases

78,019

RFBAR

No. of Attendance

2 FIRFFEFRAEE —
Total No. of Cases 8 :

23,289 Ov

2FRFFEAR
Total No. of Attendance

498,563

BRES AR B I 22 P 38 BR 5

Activities under case work service are not included in the no. of attendance
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HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee submits its report together with the audited financial statements of Hong Kong
Family Welfare Society (the “Society”) for the year ended 31st March 2024.

Principal activity

The principal activity of the Society is the provision of welfare services.
Business review

Main business

Hong Kong Family Welfare Society, established in 1949, is one of the major social service organisations in
Hong Kong. With a “family-centric” perspective, the Society is committed to delivering quality and
professional social services to enhance the wellbeing of families and individuals in Hong Kong and foster
a caring community.

The Society renders the following major types of social services for families and individuals through its 49
service centres in Hong Kong: '

a) Integrated Family Services —including 6 Integrated Family Service Centres, Zonta White House — Family
Retreat Centre, Clinical Psychological Service, and service projects to promote the wellbeing of
families;

b) Mediation Services and Divorce Services — including a Mediation Centre, a Parent-child Connect
Specialised Co-parenting Support Centre, a Family Resource Centre, and services to address needs of
divorce and blended families;

c) Children Services — including Foster Care Service, After School Care and Support Programmes,
Neighbourhood Support Child Care Project and Kindergarten Social Work Service, Social Work Service
for Pre-primary Institutions, and various service projects to serve the children in need;

d) Youth Services—including School Social Work Service for 40 secondary schools, an Integrated Children
and Youth Service Centre, and a variety of service projects to serve the developmental needs of young
people;

e) Community Care and Support Services for the Elderly — including Integrated Home Care Service,
Enhanced Home and Community Care Services, a Neighbourhood Elderly Centre, Home Care and
Support Services for Elderly Persons with Mild Impairment, Community Care Service Voucher Scheme

for the Elderly, and service projects that address the mental health issues of elders and their carers;

and :

f) Special Services — including a Financial Education Centre, a Women and Family Enhancement Centre,
Services for Multi-Generational Families, Volunteer Service, and Wellness Programmes.

In 2023-24, income of the Society from Lump Sum Grant had increased due to the regularization of Pilot
Scheme on Home Care and Support for Elderly Persons with Mild Impairment and, new subvention on
Social Work Service for Pre-primary Institutions and additional subvention of Neighbourhood Elderly
Center, this provided a stable income in service provision for the service users. Besides, the Society had
continued the collaboration with different funders in pilot projects to fill the service gaps for those families
in need.

In the previous year, the Society had kick started the celebration of 75th Anniversary by hosting a Principal
Gathering for service partners of school in January 2024. Other anniversary events would be launched
throughout the year in 2024 which aim to promote family wellbeing by collaborating with our community
partners. At the same time, the Society continued the implementation work for Envisioning 2024. Efforts
were paid to strengthen the application of “Family Centric” intervention model and the co-creation with
different stakeholders in the community on family wellbeing.



HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Business review (Continued)

Business review and performance analysis

The Society was financially stable with an increase in total income by 7.2% as compared with last year. Its
major source of fund was from the subvention by the SWD, including Lump Sum Grant (“LSG”), which was
84.6% of the total income. The Society also obtained funding support from other government departments
and different kinds of project fund and charity fund, including The Community Chest, The Hong Kong
Jockey Club Charities Trust and the Lotteries Fund Grant as well as donation from individuals and
corporates.

All along, the Society complies with the requirements stipulated in the SWD LSG Manual, Lotteries Fund
Manual and 16 Service Quality Standards, the Best Practice Manual. The Society has policies and
procedures to ensure all units observe the relevant legal obligations in their operation, including
Employment Ordinance, Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance, etc.

The Saociety has generally met the performance requirements agreed with its funders, including the

Service Quality Standards, Essential Service Requirements, Output Standards and Outcome standards set

out by the SWD. Besides, its services received positive feedback from service users.

During the year, the Society was granted different awards for its contributions:

a) Financial Education Centre “Empowering Your Life’s Second Half Financial Education Project” received
the “Outstanding FinFit Project Award” in the “HSBC HK Community Partnership Programme 2023”
organised by The Hongkong Bank Foundation

b} Financial Education Centre "Financial Literacy e-Run" received the “IFEA (Public/Professional Body
and NGO) - Bronze Award” by The Investor and Financial Education Council (IFEC)

c) "Bronze Award", "9th Top Fund-raiser Award" and "3rd Highest Donation Award for Donation Drive"
of "Corporate and Employee Contribution Programme 2023/24 (CECP)" by the Community Chest

d) The status of “Manpower Developer” (1st April 2023 — 31st March 2024) in the “Employees Retraining
Board “ERB” Manpower Developer Award Scheme.

Key relationships

a) Members
Members of the Society are persons, corporates or institutional bodies who register and subscribe to
the Articles of Association and pay the annual subscription. At the end of the financial year 2023/24,
the Society maintained a membership of 120.

b) Service users
In general, service users of the Society are families or individuals who meet the eligibility criteria for
services of the Society and wish to use the Society's services. Apart from providing appropriate
services to its service users, the Society also promotes a family-friendly environment and advocates
policies which enhance family wellbeing. Besides, the Society took an active stance in sharing views
and concerns towards relevant social issues, government policies and legislation, such as “Proposed
Mandatory Reporting Requirement for Suspected Child Abuse Cases”.

During the year, the Society offered education, preventive and remedial services for more than
498,563 beneficiaries and provided intensive service for more than 23,289 individual and family cases.

c) Staff
The Society maintained a work force of over 1,160 as at 31st March 2024, comprising professional,
management, administrative, frontline and support staff. The number of staff was slightly higher
compared with the figure of 1,120 in 2022/23.
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HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Business review {Continued)

Key relationships (Continued)

d) Funders and external partners

The Society has maintained close collaboration with government departments, funders and strategic
partners to put joint efforts in service provision to benefit the service users and the community as a
whole. During the year, the management staff served in over 110 committees, panels, working groups,
task force, liaison groups and network meetings of different nature set up under Labour and Welfare
Bureau, Social Welfare Department, Home Affairs Bureau, Social Workers Registration Board, Hong
Kong Council of Social Service, Family Council, Hospital Authority and District Council etc, to advise on
the development of social services, social welfare policies and issues relating to the welfare of its
service users and the community as a whole. Since 2023, the Society has been participating in the
work of Connecting Hearts supporting the development of welfare sector as a whole. All these efforts
are to actualise the Society’s mission to promote the wellbeing of families and foster a caring
community.

Principal risks and uncertainties

With increased complexity in the external environment, it is inevitable that the Society is exposed to risk
which would affect its ability to achieve the planned objectives. To manage risks and to ensure sustainable
development of the Society, a Risk Management (“RM”) Policy and Framework has been formulated and
implemented since 2014. There was progress report to the Executive Committee on a regular basis to
ensure that risks are identified, appropriately assessed, mitigated and managed, and continual
enhancement of its services and operations is in place.

The Society had an overall staff turnover rate at 17.9%, which recorded an increase as compared with the
figure of 16.8% last year. With the continuous service expansion in the social welfare sector and
government subvention, competition in the manpower market could not be avoided. The staff turnover
due to migration continued. Difficulty in the recruitment and retention of staff was significant, particularly
for social workers and health care professionals, etc. To address such issues, the Society conducted annual
review exercise on the remuneration package, and develop Human Resource initiatives to improve the
staff welfare benefits and to promote the Society through employer branding measures.

Future development

In the coming year, the Society had planned different initiatives for the celebration of 75th Anniversary,
effort will made in the consolidation of our partnership with our strategic partners and in the community
engagement on the promotion of family wellbeing.

Internally, the Society will strengthen the infrastructure of central administration to address the new
requirement and measures from the government and from the funders. To strengthen the corporate
governance, this year a “Legal Support Steering Committee” would be formed under the Executive
Committee to provide guidance in providing legal support services to staff and agency. Atthe same time,
to improve our remuneration packages and welfare benefits to maintain a stable workforce in service
provision. :

Results
The results of the Society for the year are set out in the statement of comprehensive income on page 10.
Own funds

Details of the movements in own funds of the Society during the year are set out in notes 12 to 14 to the
financial statements.



HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Executive Committee members
The members of the Executive Committee during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Mr. Law Kin Chung, Christopher, JP (Chairman)
Dr. Cheng Cheuk Sang, Arnold (Vice Chairman)
Mr. Cheng Shee Sing, Patrick (Honorary Treasurer)
Mrs. Choy Pun Siu Fun, Veronica, MBE, JP

Ms. Chu Choi Ming Fung, Janet

Dr. Chung See Yuen

Mrs. Kwok Leung Kit Kan, Ingrid

Ms. Lau Wing Yin, Cecilia

Mr. Loong Hon Biu, Louis

Ms. Siu Wing Yee, Sylvia, JP

Ms. Sung Ye Wan, Yvonne

Dr. Tang Sau Lim, Philip

Ms. Wong Hang Yee, Sandy, JP

Prof. Wu Che Yuen Justin (appointed on 21st November 2023)
Ms. Yip Yun Wan, Amarantha (Chief Executive) (ex-officio) (retired on 1st April 2023)
Ms. Chau Shuk King, Kitty (Chief Executive) (ex-officio) (appointed on 1st August 2023)

In accordance with Article 33 of the Society’s Articles of Association, the members of the Executive
Committee (except ex-officio) shall be elected annually from amongst the members of the Society in the
Annual General Meeting.

In accordance with Article 37 of the Society’s Articles of Association, the Executive Committee may appoint
not more than four persons to be co-opted members of the Executive Committee but so that the total
number of Executive Committee members shall not at any time exceed 16.

Executive Committee members’ material interests in transactions, arrangements and contracts that are
significant in relation to the Society’s business

No transactions, arrangements and contracts of significance in relation to the Society's business to which
the Society was a party and in which an Executive Committee member of the Society had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Executive Committee members’ interests in the shares and debentures of the Society or any specified
undertaking of the Society

At no time during the year was the Society a party to any arrangement to enable the Executive Committee
members of the Society to hold any interests in the shares or debentures of the Society or its specified
undertakings.

Management contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the
business of the Society were entered into or existed during the year.
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HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

mEss @

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Permitted indemnity provisions

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined in Section 469 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.
622)) for the benefit of the Executive Committee members of the Society is currently in force and was in
force throughout the year.

sjyloday |eloueury  \

Auditor
The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible,

offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Executive Committee

Mr. Law Kin Chung, Christopher
Chairman

Hong Kong, 3rd October 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY
(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)
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Opinion
What we have audited

The financial statements of Hong Kong Family Welfare Society (the “Society”), which are set out
on pages 9 to 53, comprise:

e the balance sheet as at 31st March 2024;
e the statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;
e the statement of changes in own funds for the year then ended;
e the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and
e the notes to the financial statements, comprising material accounting policy information
and other explanatory information.
QOur opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Society as at 31st March 2024, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued
by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to prowde a
basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Society in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code.

Other Information

The Executive Committee is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Executive Committee’s report and the annual report,

but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong SAR, China
T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com é 3
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY (CONTINUED)
(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)
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Other Information (Continued)

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Executive Committee for the Financial Statements

The Executive Committee is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the Executive Committee determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, the Executive Committee is responsible for assessing the
Society’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Executive Committee
either intends to liquidate the Society or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents
of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY (CONTINUED)
(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Society’s internal control.

e FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Executive Committee.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Executive Committee’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Society’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Society to cease to continue
as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Executive Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 3rd October 2024
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HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (4 B fifi)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024
(ALL AMOUNTS IN HONG KONG DOLLARS)

W AT

Source of Income

Government Subvention &

Subsidy
BUF#RY Government Subvention & Subsidy
84.69% EORFEEN $616,401,815
Lotteries Fund Grant
$13,055,429
185 IEE
The Community Chest - Baseline Allocation
N3 - IO T4500
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
$22,283,419
\ EERE GRS
Innovation and Technology Fund
. $655,769
Bl B R &
Other Income Lotteries Fund Grant
HAt A gkt
0.86% 1.79% Programmes, Projects & Donation
The Community Chest - SEB)  T6 H SR e $63,657,586
Programmes, Projects & Baseline Allocation
Donation Innovation and i - ERERERK
b ’ 3 Technol Fund 0.76%
&) Iﬁgaflﬂl&)k& iﬁ;ﬁ;;f;fgjﬁ The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust Other Income $6,239,628
8.75% 0.09% TARETEEENES HAZA
306% $727,848,146

]

Expenditure

Employee Benefit Expenses
= $576,223,070
I i SrEF]
Programmes, Projects & Operation
. $130,787,771
JEW > THEEH R B HTEG
g;‘;je; & Utilities $13,402,316 Inte[ieasltﬂ ;:el.seas
HE Az fE
0.16%
Interest on Lease Liabilities
$1,162,171
I HESHZHE
$721,575,328

Employee Benefit Exp
1@ E R
79.86%

Programmes, Projects &

Premises & Utilities

R Operation
1.86% & SHESHERE

T

18.12%

Note : The Annual Financial Report (Lump Sum Grant) for the year ended 31 March 2024 that submitted to Social Welfare Department can be downloaded

from the Society's website : hkfws.org.hk/en/about-us/financial-reports.

HEE : A E GRS Y ZE = E TR VR REMRES IR - O8 LiRE A g -

A48k © hkfws.org.hk/about-us/financial-reports ©



HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

(All amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

BALANCE SHEET

Assets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Right-of-use assets

Trust fund assets

Total non-current assets

Current assets

Receivables from Lotteries Fund

Receivables from Innovation and Technology Fund
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables

Fixed deposits with original maturity over three months
Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets’
Total assets

Funds and reserves

Own funds
General Fund
Capital Reserve
Designated Funds

Total own funds

Other reserves and trust funds

Social Welifare Lump Sum Grant Reserve
Provident Fund Reserve

Subvented Employee Benefit Reserve
Social Welfare Subvention Reserve
Trust Funds

Total other reserves and trust funds
Total funds and reserves

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Deferred income
Lease liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Current liabilities

Payables and receipts in advance

Home help deposits received

Provisions for unutilised annual leave and long service
payments

Deferred income

Lease liabilities

Total current liabilities
Total liabilities

Total funds and liabilities

The above balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. The financial statements on
9 to 53 were approved by the Executive Committee on 3rd October 2024 and were signed on its behalf.

pag

Mr. Law Kin Chung,
Chairman

Christ""

nonorary |

Note

0o oy L

10

11
11

12
13
14

15(a)
15(b)
15(a) & (c)
16

17

18
20

19

18
20

As at 31st March

2024 2023
37,402,837 32,696,047
18,375,144 13,996,087
32,666,779 40,270,364
89,444,760 86,962,498

9,798,947 1,009,966
465,000 178,333
42,113,357 54,462,348
58,861,730 56,278,389
241,937,662 243,037,882
353,176,696 354,966,918
442,621,456 441,929,416
87,491,858 93,222,469
(201,764) 906,430
47,602,079 46,884,374
134,892,173 141,013,273
129,162,275 129,973,730
23,586,026 22,288,457
22,805,536 23,327,105
15,894,551 11,427,660
32,666,779 40,270,364
224,115,167 227,287,316
359,007,340 368,300,589
26,925,141 22,079,707
10,273,942 6,669,145
37,203,083 28,748,852
15,817,888 19,105,514
127,000 110,000
2,256,400 2,355,794
18,468,669 15,472,318
9,741,076 7,832,349
46,411,033 44,879,975
83,614,116 73,628,827
442,621,456 441,929,416
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HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

(All amounts in Hong Kang dollars unless otherwise stated)

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Income
Government subvention
One-off subsidy from Social Welfare Department
Income from Lotteries Fund - Block Grant
Income from Lotteries Fund - Social Welfare
Development Fund (“SWDF”)
Income from Lotteries Fund - General
Income from Innovation and Technology Fund
Back payment from Social Welfare Department
Home help fees
Donation funding for specific projects from:
- The Community Chest - Baseline Allocation
- The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
- Other sponsors
Donations and income from fund raising activities
Subsidiary services and other project income

Other income
Dividend income
Interest income

Total income

Expenditure

Employee benefit expenses
Programme expenses
Premises expenses

Other expenses

Interest on lease liabilities

Total expenditure
Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year

Utilisation of current year’s surplus:
Surplus/(deficit) transferred to/(from):
- General Fund
- Capital Reserve
- Designated Funds
- Social Welfare Lump Sum Grant Reserve
- Social Welfare Provident Fund Reserve
- Social Welfare Subvention Reserve

Note

25

24
26

21
22
23
23
20

12
13
14
15(a)
15(b)
16

Year ended 31st March

2024 2023
614,498,652 559,533,833
50,711 26,100
4,985,917 4,954,554
423,996 699,765
7,645,516 12,508,548
655,769 573,598
1,852,452 391,170
13,317,687 12,600,619
5,554,500 5,140,500
22,283,419 15,049,514
20,272,170 33,779,017
2,628,458 2,693,500
27,439,271 28,401,293
721,608,518 676,352,011
1,532,267 1,471,838
4,707,361 784,051
6,239,628 2,255,889
727,848,146 678,607,900
576,223,070 526,657,130
71,457,319 77,633,300
13,402,316 12,057,852
59,330,452 56,551,405
1,162,171 810,488
721,575,328 673,710,175
6,272,818 4,897,725
(5,730,611) (950,980)
(1,108,194) (669,045)
717,705 (354,665)
(738,751) 96,751
1,011,462 522,274
12,121,207 6,253,390
6,272,818 4,897,725

The above statement of comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.



Disclaimer

The figures and financial information relating to the year ended 31 March 2024 included in the
Annual Report for 2023-2024 are not the statutory annual financial statements of Hong Kong
Family Welfare Society for that year. Further information relating to those statutory annual
financial statements required to be disclosed in accordance with Section 436 of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance is as follows:

Hong Kong Family Welfare Society will deliver those annual financial statements to the Registrar
of Companies as required by Section 662(3) of, and Part 3 of Schedule 6 to, the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.

Hong Kong Family Welfare Society’s auditor has reported on those annual financial statements.
The auditor’s report was unqualified; did not include a reference to any matters to which the
auditor drew attention by way of emphasis without qualifying its reports; and did not contain a

statement under Section 406(2), 407(2) or (3) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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BERE

Society Members

- #8488 Life Members -

B ERITE
Mr. Au Kwong Keung

EXZERZ et
Mr. Au-yeung Wing On

BFkE
Mr. Robert S. N. Baly

Mr. C. Besde Berc
Bryson Charitable Group

[REB g1, BBS, MH, JP
Dr. Alfred Chan Kwok Chiu,
BBS, MH, JP

BRREB L
Mr. Chan Ka Kwun

Dr. Chan Kwong Fook
REEZL

Ms. Lorraine Chan

FRERE S
Mr. Mac H.T. Chan

AL
Mr. Chan Pun Lai

BRIk L £
Ms. Chan Shuen Ping

&R LTS
Mr. Stephen Chan Siu Yuen

BRF R L, IP
Ms. Virginia Chan
Choi Ying, JP

ERERFEL L
Ms. Chan Yin Ping

BEREZ L
Mrs. Katherine Chau

RERLZ T
Ms. Frances Chen

Bt
Dr. Arnold C. S. Cheng

BBz =+
Mrs. Betty Cheng

ERfa Ak ok

Mr. Patrick S. S. Cheng
SRS L

Mrs. Olivia Cheong
REISHBR LT

Mrs. Irene Cheung

RS LT
Mrs. Lillian Cheung

REORE
Ms. Maria Cheung
Wai Sum

REEER T
Mrs. Lisa Cheung Chung
Lai Seung

BERRZL
Mrs. Chien Huang
Chang Ling

2%/ 54+, MBE, JP
Mrs. Peter Choy, MBE, JP

RERB 2L
Mrs. Janet Chu Choi Ming Fung

EINX %+
Ms. Catherine Chung

ERREE
Dr. Chung See Yuen

Mrs. Frederick Cooke

=L
Mrs. Helena W. Fu

A5 B R S
Mr. Fung Kwok Hing

8 E2024F3831H
As at 31st March, 2024

TRETE

Mr. Cameron G. Greaves

ERREZT
Mrs. Yvonne Hariman

ERAETE
H.K. Red Swastika Society

[BES-b-goemn
Mrs. Ho Lee Lai Fong

EiR e
Ms. Ruby Hui Like Sea

HBEEER L
Mrs. Shirley Hung

EHERE
Mr. Ip Cho Yin

Ms. M. Knowles

RSRIE L £

Ms. Anita Kwan Kam Sheung

RS2t

Mrs. Cecilia Kwan

FEREL

Dr. Roger Kwan Wai Hong
HREFL+

Mrs. Ingrid Kwok
HLEFEE

Dr. Kwok Ka Cheong

BAI 7+

Ms. Sandy Kwong Sau Hung
RB|ZEL T, MH, IP

Mrs. Minnie Lai, MH, JP

MAgER A&
Mr. Lam Cheuk Yum

FEEL T+
Ms. Cecilia W. Y. Lau



FIZ RS

Mr. Daniel Lau

FAEREL
Dr. Ellen Lau

WEELZ+
Ms. Lau Wah Huen

BiEPSiE, JP
Mr. Christopher Law, JP

T E

Mr. James Law

ES ik
Ms. Anita Lee

FE 44 SBS, OBE, JP
Mr. Lee Jark Pui, SBS, OBE, JP

FHFIEL

Dr. Rebecca Lee

B
Mrs. Y. 0. Lee

RSB A, MH
Mr. Lee Yiu Fai, MH

Mrs. Sydney S. W. Leong

ZIERESE
Mr. Allan Leung

Rt
Mrs. Anna Y. L. Leung

REREE
Mr. Anthony Leung

REMRE
Mr. Donald Leung Chi Shing

M E
Mr. Eddie Y. W. Leung

ZEFY L, GBM, JP
Ms. Elsie Leung, GBM, JP

REYZ L
Ms. Rita Leung

FR¥1E L, GBS, OBE, IP
Dr. Eric Li Ka-cheung,
GBS, OBE, JP

Mr. Li Lan Sang

FHEERLT
Mrs. Lillian Li

FTEEET

Dr. Mark K. Y. Li
FREBER T
Mrs. Philomena Li

FEELZ +
Ms. Thekla Lit Kwok Yuen

Mrs. Richard Liu

mEBEYL
Mrs. Aileen S. Lloyd

BERRLT
Ms. Grace Lo Wai Kit

REERSEE

Mr. Louis Loong

BEXELLT
Ms. Esther Ma

SRR
Prof. Diana Mak

ZHRE4, BBS, JP
Dr. Mak Ki Yan, BBS, JP

3V dum
Mrs. Sandra Mak

ZWEBL L, MH, IP
Mrs. Agnes Mak Tang
Pik Yee, MH, JP

Mr. L. C. McCormack
Mr. E. K. McCray

EREESRE

Mr. Vernon Moore

BERELL, IP
Mr. Thomas J. Mulvey, JP

REBERL
Mrs. Yvonne Ng

By ptes
Mr. Robert Nield

FItEFI L+
Ms. Josephine A. Philips

HIZLEEL LT
Mrs. D. G. Pilbrow

BIROTRR L
Mrs. May Poon

Dr. Ton L. Quong
Mr. A. R. Reid
Mr. K. G. Sakhrani

HEHL L
Ms. S. M. Sersale

M ER L, IP
Ms. Sylvia W. Y. Siu, JP

k(L
Mr. Winston Siu Wing Yan

IR Rogun
Mrs. Alison Siu Ho Cheuk Wai

BE¥% %+, GBM, GBS, JP
Ms. Maria Tam, GBM, GBS, JP

s gnn
Mrs. Kitty Tang

B TREL
Dr. Philip Tang

BHTELEE
Mr. Brian H. Tisdall

HEBE%t
Mrs. Becky Tse

Mrs. S. F. Urquhart

ST IHARET
Rev. Paul Webb

HiRIEE
Dr. Wong Kam Chi

ExBr+
Ms. Wong Mei Kuen

BERKE
Mr. Peter H. Y. Wong

BEMLL
Ms. Priscilla Wong

EEBRLL, JIP
Ms. Sandy H.Y. Wong, JP

BREEL
Dr. Wong Yu Cheung

HEEFABRL
Mrs. Jaclyn Wong Chew Li Chin

Mrs. Sophia Wrangham

BRE AL
Mr. Jimmy Wu

S B BIR
Prof. Justin Wu Che Yuen

BREBL
Dr. Yeung Ka Ching

EHEzt
Ms. Amarantha Yip Yun Wan

mEMEL L

Mrs. Katherine Young

Mr. Yu Look Yau
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EZRBERRE

B ZE2024%3831H
As at 31st March, 2024

List of Schools Served

- h2 secondary School -

IR FHE
HHELBELSRE
WRASNOBEE S RE
BERNEREEHRESE
EXRHE
FEGEEFFERLSTE
R g e

EEER

IR

EEEHEHBRERTSE
ERERE B

BERNERIRAGREELIPE

ARPE (HeEEm
EETEFLEHE
R NE
NEEESER (FREER)
BIEIBHEE S
SEZEB P
WEFE ‘i\HEEPE@‘
HEEMERE XA ER
E$%
REBFHEDS
BEzmagriEhe
BEERN\TBFHRERE
EEhE
25k

EEITEsLShE

IETE R AR G F IR &R

U

R

+

+
&
&b
B

1B

| BB E s H AR & R kIR 22
EE R R AP
BEFER

R 2

BREEMR
PHiRRLFHE
EREE=BREAR
BERRFERAEHETREEHS
EEHENHSREPE
BN AERLESHE
EEER

HELBR

Belilios Public School

Buddhist Yip Kei Nam Memorial College

Cheng Chek Chee Secondary School of Sai Kung & Hang Hau District, N.T.
Christian Alliance S. C. Chan Memorial College
Clementi Secondary School

CNEC Lee | Yao Memorial Secondary School

Cotton Spinners Association Secondary School

Evangel College

Henrietta Secondary School

HHCKLA Buddhist Ching Kok Secondary School

HKMLC Queen Maud Secondary School

HKSYC&IA Chan Nam Chong Memorial College

Ho Fung College (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen)

Hong Kong Chinese Women's Club College
Kiangsu-Chekiang College (Kwai Chung)

Kowloon Tong School (Secondary Section)

Kwun Tong Maryknoll College

Lok Sin Tong Ku Chiu Man Secondary School

Madam Lau Kam Lung Secondary School of Miu Fat Buddhist Monastery
PHC Wing Kwong College

Po Kok Secondary School

Po Leung Kuk Lee Shing Pik College

Po On Commercial Association Wong Siu Ching Secondary School
Pok Oi Hospital 80th Anniversary Tang Ying Hei College
Pui Kiu Middle School

Queen's College

Rhenish Church Pang Hok Ko Memorial College

Shun Tak Fraternal Association Lee Shau Kee College
Shun Tak Fraternal Association Leung Kau Kui College
Shun Tak Fraternal Association Tam Pak Yu College
St. Joseph's College

St. Louis School

St. Paul's College

St. Stephen's Girls' College

Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Chang Ming Thien College
The Association of Directors & Former Directors of Pok Oi Hospital Ltd.
Leung Sing Tak College

The Mission Covenant Church Holm Glad College
Tsuen Wan Public Ho Chuen Yiu Memorial College
United Christian College

Ying Wa Girls' School



- /722 Primary School -

BHEE NS
PEREST AT /NS
REBEXE/NE
B2 B bR B &
RERIEERHENS

- 4h#E Kindergarten -

611 i 4 E

PE I NEER
BEEENFE
HHENNER / HEFHL (RE)
HBERERNER
BHEENER

B RR L FEE
HELRBLHIEE

BB RLPEHHEE
MmEMEE (RIEER)
BEEBRMGETLLESHHER

I E B R A LTEE
BRESHEESRE (2
BERERYZE
BRREEYRE

BEPEXHEE

BNENRLERBYHEIRZD R E

AR (EPIR)
BIRREEXHYER
HIEREgHEE
INFRRE A HEEEER L ZE
BEEHREHHEE

LRNMER

HEZWERDER

ES ksl
REPRXHEER (RETEEDR)
ERGRE (FRTERR)
MAEBENERELY)ZER
MR EN 218 B8R
MR RmREN E T R AR
HBEENBEYER
REPEXHER (TR)

IETE R R AR S 2R EE 4 M E
IBIEH HAR S HPIRFH IR R
ExzgitE (FIxXH)

X RENERE (28)

EEREEHEE BRI KB LR

EEG LERTEXHHEER
PEEEHECMEDHEE/ HEE
PEEEHEEMEDNHE R
EBEANREERYHE
EBTERLEHHERLYZE

I E = 04 5 AR
HEEREEERYHEE
BEREGRHERYHEER
CEEI2HYHRESHEE
BEEHZENER

Chi Lin Buddhist Primary School

CNEC Lui Ming Choi Primary School

Po Leung Kuk Wong Wing Shu Primary School
Pok Oi Hospital Chan Kwok Wai Primary School
Tseung Kwan O Methodist Primary School

611 Tree of Life Kindergarten

Buddhist Chi Kwong Kindergarten

Buddhist Chi Wai Day Nursery

Buddhist Chun Yue Kindergarten / Nursery (Tung Chung)

Buddhist Foo Hong Kindergarten

Buddhist Kam Lai Kindergarten

Buddhist Mr. & Mrs. Chan Chart Man Kindergarten

Buddhist Sum Tung Fook Kindergarten

Buddhist Tsang Kor Sing Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten

Cannan Kindergarten (Prime View Garden)

Christian Evangelical Centre Lok Fu Kindergarten

CNEC Christian Kindergarten

Creative Kindergarten & Day Nursery (Aegean Coast)

Fu Tai Lutheran Day Nursery

Grace Baptist Kindergarten

Greenville Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten

Hong Kong & Kowloon Kaifong Women's Association Wan Tsui Kindergarten Wan Tsui Nursery
Jing Jing Kindergarten (Tuen Mun Branch)

Kwun Tong Baptist Church Choi Ming Kindergarten

Kwun Tong Baptist Church Kindergarten

Little Newton Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten and Intl’ Preschool

Lock Tao Christian Kindergarten

Lok King Kindergarte

Lok Sin Tong Tang Tak Lim Kindergarten

Melody Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten

Melody Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten (Prime View Garden Branch)

Melody Nursery (Melody Garden)

NTW & JWA Ltd Cheung Fat Nursery School

NTW & JWA Ltd Pok Hong Nursery School

NTW & JWA Ltd Yuen Long Nursery School

Pooi To Primary School Kindergarten

Regina Coeli Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten (Second Branch)

Shun Tak Fraternal Association Leung Kit Wah Kindergarten

Shun Tak Fraternal Association Tuen Mun Leung Lee Sau Yu Kindergarten
St. Monica's Kindergarten (Ho Man Tin)

St. Monica's Play School & Kindergarten (Tsuen Wan)

The Baptist Convention of Hong Kong Rotary Club of H.K. Northwest Kindergarten
The Christian & Missionary Alliance Scholars' Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten
The Church of Christ in China Tuen Mun Church Kindergarten / Nursery School
The Church of Christ in China Tuen Mun Church No.2 Kindergarten

The Hong Kong Chinese Church of Christ the Light Kindergarten

The Hong Kong Chinese Women's Club Kindergarten Nursery

The Salvation Army Sam Shing Nursery School

Truth Baptist Church Empower Kindergarten

Tsing Yi Trade Association Tseung Kwan O Kindergarten

Yan Oi Tong Lau Wong Fat Kindergarten

Zion Lutheran Kindergarten
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IS 589

Acknowledgement

B ZE2024%3831H
As at 31st March, 2024

TEERTIHEERAODATERE—FRETFED « 51 - BBIRREHETRS > MURLHE -
The Society would like to express its sincere gratitude to the following organisations and individuals
for their generosity in financial support, donation, sponsorships and voluntary services.

}%48 oOrganisations

4M Industrial Development Limited

A.S. Watson Industries

Abbott HK

AEON Credit Service (Asia) Co., Limited
AEON Stores (Hong Kong) Co., Limited
Agency for Volunteer Service

ARA Asset Management Ltd

Bank Consortium Trust Company Limited
BKT GROUP LIMITED

Boc Group Life Assurance Company Limited
Caring for Children Foundation

Cathay United Bank Company, Limited
ChargeSpot

Chevalier Group

Chicks

China Harbour Engineering Company Limited
Chinese Methodist Church North Point

Choi Fung Hong Company Limited

Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation

Citrus Growers International

CK Hutchison Holdings Limited

CKHH Volunteer Team

COLLECTIONS GROUP LIMITED

Cooperative Parenting Institute (CPI), U.S.A.
Correctional Services Department Sports Association
Cushman Wakefield Limited

Department of Health

Dorsett Tsuen Wan, Hong Kong

Eastern and Wan Chai District Social Welfare Office
Education Bureau

Equal Opportunites Foundation

Family Justice Courts Singapore

Feeding Hong Kong

Food Angel

Foot Yet Kai Group

Forget Thee Not

FPF Foundation Limited

G MUSIC (HK) LTD

Hang Seng Bank Limited

Home Affairs Department Eastern District Office
Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited
Hong Kong Professional Lenders Association
Hong Kong Shanghai Alliance Holdings Limited
Hope of the City Foundation Ltd.

Hung Fook Tong Holdings Limited

iFAST Financial (HK) Limited

Investor and Financial Education Council

Ip & Heathfield Solicitors

Island Evangelical Community Church
Lalamove

Lee Kum Kee Family Foundation

Lingnan University

Link Asset Management Limited

Love Legacy

Master Finance Company Limited

MTR Corporation Limited

Nan Fung Property Management

OCBC Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

PMQ

Power of Love

Principal Financial Group

Procter & Gamble Hong Kong Limited
Rainbow Foundation Limited

Reckitt Benckiser (Hong Kong) Ltd
Ricacorp Properties Limited

RIP 88

Run Our City

Share for Good

Shatin Baptish Church

SHKP Club Limited

Silka Tsuen Wan, Hong Kong

Social Welfare Department

Society for Abandoned Animals Ltd.
Spring-Time Experimental Theatre
Supervised Visitation Network, U.S.A

Tai O Heritage Hotel

TamJai SamGor Mixian

Tanita

Telefield Charitable Fund Limited



The Community Chest of Hong Kong

The Garden Company Limited

The Hong Kong and China Gas Company Limited
The Hong Kong Council of Social Service
The Hong Kong Jockey Club

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
The Hong Kong Polytechnic University

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
The Hongkong Bank Foundation

The Hongkong Electric Company, Limited
Tolobunny

Tombow

Toys"R"Us (Hong Kong) Limited

Under Armour HK

VEGELINK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Vera Ruttonjee Desai Charitable Fund
Vogue Laundry Service Limited

Watsons Water

YesStyle.com Limited

Ying Wa Girls' School

Zonta Club of Victoria

ERERE

{ElA Individuals
Mr. Au Pak-ching, JP

Dr. Au Siu Foon

Ms. Maggie Chan Ching Man
Dr. Chan Chun Chung, Ray
Mr. Jacky Chan Hei Ching
Mr. Mac H. T. Chan

Mr. Vod Chan Ka Sing

Mr. Gilbert Chan Kam Shing
Ms. Eliza Chan Min Kay

Ms. Beatrix Chan Pui Dik
Ms. May Chan Wai Mei

Prof. Chan Yue Lai, Helen
Mr. Ronald Cheng Chung Kei
Dr. CHENG Shuk Yee, Rachel
Ms. Cheng Tsun Shui

Ms. Cheung Yuen Fan

Ms. Vivian Chih

Mr. Chiu C. Y. Charles

Ms. Anna Wai Man Choi

Dr. Chuang Lai, Lily

Ms. Cindy Fong Yan Yan

Mr. Peter Fu

Dr. Monica Fung Ngan Ying
Mr. Mathew Ho Chi Ming

Mr Patrick Hui Man Kit

Prof. Hung Suet Lin, Shirley
Mr. Honic Ip Ho Kin

Ms. Jennifer Ip

Mr.

Stephen Keung Pit Chun

. Peggy Ko Wai Ping

. Kuok Khoon Hua

. Lily Lai Yun Yee

. Amy Lam Wai Yee

. Georgina Lau Kit Gee

. Roland Lau Wai Wah

. Lau Wan Ching

. Vanessa Lau Wing Tung
. Cecilia Lau Wing Yin

. Noel Lau Yat Hung

. Elsa Law Pik Han

. Karen Law Tsz Ying

. Lee Cheung Kei

. Avis Lee Hoi Yee

. Virginia Lee Sin Kan

. Virginia Lee Wing Cheung
. LEE Yiu Ki

. Charmaine Leung

. Shannon Leung Ka Yan
. Leung Man Fuk, Edward
. Steven Leung Shek Lim
. Leung Sui Ming, Olivia

. Vivien Leung Yuen Man
. Eddie Leung Y. W.

. Vickie Ling Wai Kay

. Cheeno Liu Cheen Man
. LO Chun Wai

. Arlina Mak Nga Wun

. Fanny Mak Siu Fa

. Jacqueline Mak Wing Hang
. Jeremy Shek Ngo Cheung
. Cecilia Siu Wing Sze

. Yantl Sze Seon Ching

. Szeto Wai Chu, Rachel

. Derick Tam Chi Keung

Dr. TAM Ka Lok

. Heidy Kwong Tam Lai Yi

. Douglas Tang Kwok Leung
. Florence Tang Miu Fung

. Ann Marie Termini

. Alan To Cheuk Lun

. Raymond Tsui Shiu Wah

. Clement Y.B. Wong

Ms.

Winnie Yau Mei Ling

Prof. Yip Kam Shing

Ms.
Ms.
Mr.

Clara Yip Mei Sze
Angel Yip On Kay
Bowie Yip Wing San

Dr. Yu Ka Kui, Gabriel
RESTE
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* [RBIFERT e M BER

* No service subsidised by Social Welfare Department

Hﬁ gﬁ =
BT ;I:‘I' N
« SR IRTS B BR RIS B

N = oy BT # Part of services subsidised by Social Welfare Department
Contacts R y "
Subsidised Service by the Social Welfare Department

syoruol \  EMHRE @

A b M HBBFEIEFE 130 SFEEH L 20 1 2010 E
Head Office Room 2010, 20/F., Southorn Centre, 130 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

25273171 (=) 28612198

AR E HEBFHEFTE 15 WD AR ERFBAE 1003 =
Wan Chai Office Room 1003, Duke of Windsor Social Service Building, 15 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

27712306 (=) 27811072

~~~~~~~ EFMER (Z) SEEFSEIITE109-M RREHEAE 2701 =
Wan Chai Office (2) Room 2701, Tung Wai Commercial Building, 109-111 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

37957567 (=) 37957779

FERERS LAGEERERBRD SEILAEES 123 FILAEHREDHAE 4 12

Integrated North Point Integrated Family Service Centre 4/F. North Point Welfare Facilities Block, 123 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong
Family 28329700 (=) 2893 4133

Services

HIBEERERBERD NAEREaETIEEE 112

Yau Tong Integrated Family Service Centre 1/F. Shun Lai House, Yau Lai Estate, Yau Tong, Kowloon
27752332 (=) 27752221

JEFR S RERFBE L NARIEFTRIBEE 2 STEFTESL 4 18

Shun Lee Integrated Family Service Centre 4/F. Shun Lee Estate Community Centre, 2 Shun Chi Street, Shun Lee Estate, Kowloon

23422291 (=) 2357 4639
Tk (F) LARERBRD MRS TINTEHE 2 18 204 =

Shamshuipo (West) Integrated Family Service Centre Unit 204, 2/F., Un Him House, Un Chau Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon
27205131 (=) 2725 6621

BER () SaRERED0 RS ERRBMEEEES15%TE 2%

Tseung Kwan O (South) Integrated Family Service Centre Unit 2, Podium 1, Choi Ming Shopping Centre, Kin Ming Estate,
2177 4321 @ 2177 1616 Tseung Kwan O, New Territories

28 (A) SEARERERD FREER2NEZETS1E102E

Kwai Chung (South) Integrated Family Service Centre Room 102, Podium 1 Floor, Bik Tsui House, Kwai Tsui Estate, Kwai Chung,
24269621 (=) 24221875 New Territories

EEREH — KERERD HRHHAR 4010 HEE TEE M

* Zonta White House - Family Retreat Centre HaWwong YiAu Village, DD4010, Tai Po Road, Tai Po, New Territories
26506762 (=) 2638 9889

EERRIDIEIRTE A RRBMERETA1E102E

Clinical Psychological Service Room 102, Podium 1Floor, Bik Tsui House, Kwai Tsui Estate, Kwai Chung, New Territories

28930073 (=) 24399091

iR
@
=
B
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o
5
o
5
o

o i AR 75 B « RERL HEFEERE {80 A RE

BERRERE * Mediation Centre western Garden, 80A, First Street, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong

Mediation 25619229 (=) 28110806

Services s s s . N

and Divorce *? EHTHMTEPL NS AE 838 SHEIE L 318302 F

Services Parent Child Connect Specialised Co-parenting Support Centre Unit 302, 3/F. Laford Centre, 838 Lai Chi Kok Road,
81008883 (=) 27435833 Kowloon

* BRI FTREPIH IR SIS T 104 - 106 58

* Family Resource Centre 104 -106, G/F. Tip Yee House, Butterfly Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
24656868 (=) 24663672

76



SRERH

Children
Services

RERBhL FTREPRSWREEM T 23 - 25 3%

Leung King Service Centre 623 - 25, G/F. Leung Chi House, Leung King Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories

24979079 (=) 2436 4116
EPY (R) RIFBRLD HMREPICER 2 HEFIEREBILR 17129

Tuen Mun (East) Service Centre Unit9,17/F., North Wing Tuen Mun Parklane Square, No. 2 Tuen Hi Road, Tuen Mun, New Territories

31013037 () 3104 4782
BRI RO

Kwun Tong Service Centre

2720 5911
BEFRBHD

Kwai Tsing Service Centre

2720 5900

ERRERFBHL SEIAKRIE 668 RERNE_HH TEE

Hong Kong Eastern Service Centre Upper Ground Floor, Healthy Village Phase II, 668 King's Road, North Point, Hong Kong
25495106 (=) 2858 4794
FEEARIERD NESEALERTEIESEMT 141- 150 37

Ngau Tau Kok Service Centre 141-150, G/F., Chin Wah House, Lok Wah South Estate, Ngau Tau Kok, Kowloon

2798841 () 2756 4948
LERASERREREUBEY FRNSLEPBERSAENT

ATAA Jockey Club Tseung Kwan O Youth Square G/F. Carpark Block, Tong Ming Court, Tseung Kwan 0, New Territories

21774567 (=) 2177 4400
EERBEPD HRISHEBAWE 10 Ei T 123 -128 5

Kwai Shing Service Centre Uunit123 - 128, G/F., Block 10, Kwai Shing West Estate, Kwai Chung, New Territories

24197830 (=) 24197820
ZRRBERD (Z) HRESESK 223 SFHASES 2 £ 20 1% 2002 E

Kwai Shing Service Centre (2) unit 2002, 20/F., Metroplaza Tower 2, 223 Hing Fong Road, Kwai Fong, New Territories
23482622 (=) 23482320

ZBRRERD () ywREEEEK 223 SIS 2 & 20 12 2008

Kwai Shing Service Centre (3) uUnit 2008, 20/F., Metroplaza Tower 2, 223 Hing Fong Road, Kwai Fong, New Territories

23483733 () 2348 3390

LIRIRIEHRD HEZEKET 181- 183 SEHiC TESEEM T

Sheung Wan Service Centre G/F. Low Block, Grand Millennium Plaza, 181 - 183 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong
25463332 (=) 2167 8987

BREERD SEEEEERTESIZ1B101E

0i Tung Service Centre Unit 101, 1/F. i Sin House, Oi Tung Estate, Shau Kei Wan, Hong Kong

25647555 (=) 2564 7486

RMRFERD ENESTEEEMHT 101- 103 3

Cheung Chau Service Centre 101- 103, G/F., Cheung Kwong House, Cheung Kwai Estate, Cheung Chau

29868616 (=) 29813555
PEMBREE L TSI TIE N10B H T

Peng Chau Service Centre N10B, G/F. Kam Peng House, Kam Peng Estate, Peng Chau

25597773 (=) 29839967
BY BRI Y BREEAL 315 AT B

Lamma Island Service Centre Block B, G/F., 31A Main Street, Yung Shue Wan, Lamma Island

2982441 () 29821144

Mui Wo Service Centre Room102, G/F. Ngan Yat House, Ngan Wan Estate, Mui Wo, Lantau Island
29847920 (=) 2984 9532
FIBARFERD AU AREEH A HEEIE 1 St T

Tai O Service Centre unit1, G/F. Kindergarten Block, Lung Tin Estate, Tai O, Lantau Island

29855797 (=) 2985 6817
fEBRRRFE R FRSEREPMEBEEE 1 KT 15

Kin Ming Service Centre Unit 1, Podium 1, Choi Ming Shopping Centre, Kin Ming Estate, Tseung Kwan O, New Territories

27917230 (=) 27910091
RORBRD HAKERAOF105EAMT

Hang Hau Service Centre Unit 10A, G/F. Hang Hau Village, Tseung Kwan O, New Territories
2653 6343 (=) 2959 0917
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JEFIARFE RO NERIBEFITFEE 318 (FA) 10 - 157

Shun Lee Service Centre Unit10 - 11, F3 (Podium Floor), Lee Foo House, Shun Lee Estate, Kowloon

27988189 (=) 2345 3781
IEZRBRFEP D NEEBLMLIRIEH T 1-4 % 9 - 12 5%

Shun On Service Centre 1-4&9 -12, G/F., On Yat House, Shun On Estate, Kowloon

27931670 (=) 2763 6008
SIEARFERO NAETEAREREEE T 141- 150 57

Ngau Tau Kok Service Centre 141-150, G/F. Chin Wah House, Lok Wah South Estate, Ngau Tau Kok, Kowloon

27964880 () 2792 6108
BERBPD NEREREEE 1615 The 80120 31E2E

Wai Yip Service Centre 3/F., THE 80|20, No. 161 Wai Yip Street, Kwun Tong, Kowloon

23877312 (=) 23870320
EERBHRL AR ERITRERIE 129 ST

Lai Kok Service Centre Unit 129, Lai Kuk House, Lai Kok Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon

23618212 (=) 27287340

BERFRO NEFRKSEZMETIEMT c & 6-10 57

Lai On Service Centre Unit No. 6 - 10, Wing C, G/F., Lai Ching House, Lai On Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon
2350 0955 (=) 27931680

BERFBFRO FREFESWECIBMT 1-14 57

Kwai Fong Service Centre Unit11- 14, G/F. Kwai Yan House, Kwai Fong Estate, Kwai Chung, New Territories

24269666 (=) 2776 2131
REFERFEDRD FTRAEKEFTUZEBHT AR

Cheung Hang Service Centre wingA, G/F. Hang Yip House, Cheung Hang Estate, Tsing Yi, New Territories
24369090 (=) 2436 3661

BRI R R EREUS 75 HEEEE 1 ST

Tivoli Service Centre G/F. Block 1, Tivoli Garden, 75 Tsing King Road, Tsing Yi, New Territories

24361413 (=) 24950790

KEBARBEHRD HAKEABOBELIETE 114 - 115 5§

Tai Wo Hau Service Centre Unit 114 - 115, Podium Floor, Fu On House, Tai Wo Hau Estate, Kwai Chung, New Territories
L['E 2436 9062 @] 2776 6839

KUWRFBHRD FTREERLTH LS T 27 - 30 57

Cheung Shan Service Centre 27 - 30, G/F., Sau Shan House, Cheung Shan Estate, Tsuen Wan, New Territories

24113052 () 24131497
ABERGEES R MBS N ARINE 55 - 61 SRRIETEESS 2 B 148

Kowloon City Centre for Active Ageing 1/F. Block 2, Harmony Garden, 55 - 61 Kowloon City Road, To Kwa Wan, Kowloon

27112488 (=) 27110925
BEMGEES R0 (D BR) /UBEL/IUE1b4T 38 5% DOWNTOWN 38 112 1 54

Kowloon City Centre for Active Ageing (Sub-Base) Shop 1,1/F., DOWNTOWN 38, 38 Pak Tai Street, To Kwa Wan, Kowloon
23893033 (=) 2389 3300
* BEERRAEERD AELACREDRBXEIZI101E

*» Rotary Club of Channel Islands Health Centre Room 101, Tin Fu House, Lung Tin Estate, Tai 0, Lantau Island

2985 5797 @J 2985 6817
FIERFE RO NBEIERTHSE 318 (F8) 23 %

Lee Foo Service Centre unit 23, F3 (Podium Floor), Lee Foo House, Shun Lee Estate, Kowloon

21747737 () 23457781

BIERT
Special
Services

IBREERO NERDEE 833 HRNERIS _H512501B =
* Financial Education Centre unit 501B, 5/F. Tower Il, Cheung Sha Wan Plaza, 833 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Kowloon

39501900 (=) 39501901
s WRRRERRPD SHEEORTHREN c BT

# Women and Family Enhancement Centre G/F. Wing C, Yiu Kwai House, Yiu Tung Estate, Shau Kei Wan, Hong Kong

2815244 (=) 29600125
» PABERE SHEEEBE—4 80 5% A GE

* Wellness Programme Western Garden, 80A First Street, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong

27711891 (=) 28110806
» BT SHILAEEE 20 5T

* Volunteer Hub G/F. 210 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong

27711891 (=) 28110806
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